
 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held via teleconferencing at https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv 
beginning at 6:00 p.m. with closed session and approximately 6:30 p.m. for open session. A complete agenda packet is available at 
the District Office, 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, 72 hours prior to a regularly scheduled meeting and online at 
www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF A QUORUM   

Time______ Present Absent 
Dr. Neil Canby, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mrs. Jayme Dryden, Trustee  ______ ______ 
Mrs. Krista Nowak, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mr. Steven Sullivan, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mrs. Roddie Villa, Trustee ______ ______ 
Mr.   Jeff Turner, Superintendent ______ ______ 
Mrs. Tami Peterson, Chief Business Official ______ ______ 
Mrs. Erica Magdaleno, Executive Assistant ______ ______ 
  

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Usually an agenda covers an entire session, in which case it is the order of business for that session and is adopted by  

     majority vote of the assembly. Thereafter, no change can be made in the agenda except by a two-thirds vote or by  
     unanimous consent. At the point of adoption of the agenda, any Board member or the Superintendent can request that the  
     agenda be reordered. 

  
3.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board concerning the closed session items. A person addressing the  
     Board is urged to use not more than three (3) minutes of time. If you wish to address the Board, please plan to complete a  
     Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District Office, at the Board meeting and online at  
     www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 
 
4.  CLOSED SESSION  

During this time, the Board may adjourn to closed session to discuss confidential material relating to: 
A. Personnel as authorized by Government Code §54957 as it relates to personnel needs for the 2020-2021 school year 
B. Public Employee Appointment: Superintendent authorized by Government Code Section 54957(b) 
C. Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST - Consult with District Negotiator Jeff Turner, authorized by Government 

Code §3549.1 
 

ADJOURN FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Time: ______ 

  
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC 
(Approximate time 6:30 p.m.)   Time: ______ 

  
Report of actions taken during closed session: The president of the Board will report on actions taken during closed session. 

 
5.  OFFICIAL OPENING - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv
https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschooldistrict.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

6.  MINUTES 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the Regular Board 
Meeting of April 21, 2020, and Special Board Meeting of May 2, 2020. 
 

7.  AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS BOARD OF TRUSTEES - COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC 
All individuals are invited to speak to the Board during public comment on matters related to the District. If you wish to 
address the Board, please plan to complete a Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District 
Office, at the Board meeting and online at www.mesaschooldistrict.org. 

  
8. RECOGNITIONS: 

A. Employee Years of Service Awards 
B. Retirement Recognition-Joann Dwork 

 
9. DISCUSSION/PUBLIC HEARING: 

A. Public Hearing for AB1200: Collective Bar  gaining Agreement with Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) 
Disclosure, Consideration, and Public Comment Regarding the Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement with Mesa 
Union Support Team (MUST) for the Period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020. Presentation includes public 
disclosure of the major provisions of the proposed agreement, including costs to be incurred by the District, followed by 
an opportunity for public comment (Government Code Section 3547.5). 
 
B. Public Hearing: Presentation of the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) to the Mesa Union 
School District for the 2020-2021 school year negotiations; Public Comment  

 
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining 
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of the public school employer. The initial bargaining proposal of the 
Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) was first made public at the April 21, 2020 Board meeting of the Board of 
Trustees and is hereby returned to this agenda for public discussion.  

 
10.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

A. Youth Truth Survey Results 
B. Local Control Accountability Plan Update 

 
11.  BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

A.  Correspondence 
1. Ventura County Office of Education correspondence with regards to AB 1200 and Government Code Section 3547.5. 

B.  Board members' reports and communications  
C.  Board members' interests and concerns 

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are to be approved as one motion unless a Board member 
requests separate action on a specific item. Each item approved shall be deemed to have been read in full and adopted as 
recommended. 

 
A. Purchase Orders – Mesa (April 1-April 31, 2020) 

                  `  

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv
http://www.mesaschool.org/
http://www.mesaschool.org/


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Purchase Orders be approved as presented. 
  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12A IN THE PACKET 
  

B.  Check Register – Mesa (April 1-April 30, 2020) 
  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Check Register be approved as presented. 
  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12B IN THE PACKET 
  

C.  Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (April 1-April 30, 2020) 
  

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures be approved as 
presented. 

  
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12C IN THE PACKET 

  
D.  Current Enrollment Report 

  
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Enrollment Report be approved as presented. 

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12D IN THE PACKET 
 

E. Student of the Month 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Student of the Month listing be accepted as presented. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12E IN THE PACKET 
 

F. Document Tracking Services Renewal Agreement 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the renewal agreement with 
Document Tracking Services. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 12F IN THE PACKET 
 

13. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. Receive the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 
2020-2021 school year 
  
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive bargaining 
representative shall be presented at a public meeting of a public school employer and thereafter, shall be public record. 
The Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) hereby presents its initial proposal to the Mesa Union School District.  This 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

proposal shall be available for public review in District Office from May 19, 2020-June 16, 2020 and the public will have 
an opportunity to respond to this proposal at the next scheduled Board meeting. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 13A IN THE PACKET 

 
14.  ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:  
 

A. Consideration of the approval of the Superintendent’s contract 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve a three-year contract with 
_________________ to serve as Superintendent for the Mesa Union School District commencing July 1, 2020. 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14A IN THE PACKET 
 

B.  Consideration of adoption of Resolution #19-20-08 Regarding Layoff of Classified Personnel 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #19-20-08 
Regarding Layoff of Classified Personnel. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14B IN THE PACKET 
 

C. Consideration of approval of the proposed tentative collective bargaining agreement with Mesa Union Support Team 
(MUST) for the period of July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020  
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed collective 
bargaining agreement with Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) for period July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14C IN THE PACKET 
 

D. Discuss and acknowledge receipt of the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) to the Mesa 
Union School District for the 2020-2021 school year negotiations 

 
In accordance with Government Code section 3547, discuss and acknowledge receipt by the Board of the Initial Proposal 
of the Mesa Union Teachers’ Association (MUTA) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2020-2021 school year 
negotiations.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14D IN THE PACKET 
 

E. Consideration of approval of the End of Year Resolutions: 
 

Resolution #19-20-09 Temporary Loans Between District Funds Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
Resolution #19-20-10 Appropriation Transfers Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
Resolution #19-20-11 Authority for Mesa Union School District to Improve Compensation and Benefits for 
Certain Categories of Employees After July 1, 2020 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #19-20-09 Temporary 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

Loans Between District Funds Fiscal Year 2020-2021, Resolution #19-20-10 Appropriation Transfers Fiscal Year 
2020-2021 and Resolution #19-20-11 Authority for Mesa Union School District to Improve Compensation and Benefits 
for Certain Categories of Employees After July 1, 2020. 
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14E IN THE PACKET 
 

F. Consideration of approval of the proposal with MJP Technologies, Inc. for the purchase of staff laptops in the amount 
of $46,490.44 
 
It  is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the proposal with MJP 
Technologies, Inc. for the purchase of staff laptops in the amount of $46,490.44.   

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14F IN THE PACKET 

 
G. Consideration of approval of the proposal with MJP Technologies, Inc. for the purchase of student laptops in the amount 

of $59,861.38 and cases in the amount of $9,169.88 to be purchased on or after July 1, 2020 
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the proposal with MJP 
Technologies, Inc. for the purchase of student laptops in the amount of $59,861.38 and computer cases in the amount of 
$9,169.88 to be purchased on or after July 1, 2020. 

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14G IN THE PACKET 

 
H. Consideration of approval to award the contract and notice to proceed for the security gate, fencing and 

surveillance system project with Dash Construction Company, Inc.  
 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the awarding of the contract 
and notice to proceed for the security gate, fencing and surveillance system project with Dash Construction Company, 

Inc.  
 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14H IN THE PACKET  
 

I. Consideration of approval of the proposal with Earth Systems to provide materials inspection and testing services 
during construction of the security gate, fencing and surveillance system project 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the proposal with Earth 
Systems to provide materials inspection and testing services during construction of the security gate, fencing and 
surveillance system project.  
 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14I IN THE PACKET 

 
J. Consideration of approval of the request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions From J-13A 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Allowance of Attendance 
Due to Emergency Conditions Form J-13A.  

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14J IN THE PACKET 
 

K. Consideration of adoption of the March 2020 Board policy revisions for sections: 
 

BP 0420.4- Charter School Authorization  
AR 0420.4- Charter School Authorization  
BP 0420.41- Charter School Oversight  
E 0420.41- Charter School Oversight 
BP 0420.42- Charter School Renewal  
BP 0420.43- Charter School Revocation  
BP 3471- Parcel Taxes  
BP 3551- Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund  
AR 3551- Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund  

BP 4112.2-Certification  
E 4112.9 4212.9 4312.9- Employee Notification  
BP 5141.52- Suicide Prevention  
AR 5141.52- Suicide Prevention  
BP 5144.1- Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process  
AR 5144.1- Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process  
BP 6172.1-Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes  
AR 6172.1- Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes 

 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt the policies in sections 
0000-6000 of the March 2020 CSBA Board policy updates.  

 
PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 14K IN THE PACKET 

 
15.  PERSONNEL:  
 

A. Consideration of acceptance of the resignation due to retirement of Joann Dwork, middle school teacher, effective June 
30, 2020. 
 
Is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the resignation due to retirement 
of Joann Dwork, middle school teacher, effective June 30, 2020. 

 
B. Consideration of approval to Board authorize Shannon Roberson (SS #3472), middle school math teacher, to teach 6th 

grade science for the 2020-2021 school year in accordance with Education Code 44258.2 
 
E.C.44258.2 authorizes holders of secondary-type credential to be assigned to teach classes in middle school, grades 
6-8. REQUIRES: 12 semester units or 6 upper division units, teacher consent, and Board authorization. 
 
It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Board authorization of 
Shannon Roberson to 6th grade science for the 2020-2021 school year in accordance with Education Code 44258.2. 

 
16.  ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: 

A. 2020-2021 Budget Public Hearing  
  

17.  FUTURE MEETINGS 
A. Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m., Special Board Meeting 
B. Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting 

 
18.  ADJOURNMENT 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv


 
Mesa Union School District 

 
 Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held via teleconferencing at 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv on Tuesday, May 19, 2020, at 6:00  p.m. in the school multi-purpose room located at 3901 
North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066  

Time: ______ 
In accordance with requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act and related federal regulations, individuals who require 
special accommodation, including but not limited to an American sign language interpreter, accessible seating or documentation 
in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent's office at least two days before the meeting. 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv


 
Official Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Call to Order 
  
 
Agenda  
 
 
 
 
 
Roll Call 
  
 
 
 
 
Closed Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reconvene to 
Open Session 
  
  
 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
Comment by the Public 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
 
 
 

The April 21, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Mesa Union School District 
came to order at 5:07 p.m. in the multi-purpose room. 
 
On motion of Trustee Dryden, seconded by Trustee Nowak, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote, the 
Board agenda was adopted by common consent.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Absent 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
Board member Dr. Neil Canby was present. Jayme Dryden, Krista Nowak, and Steven Sullivan 
were present via teleconference.  
 
District administrators present were Mr. Turner, superintendent, and Erica Magdaleno, 
executive assistant.  

There were no public comments on closed session items. 
 
At 5:07 p.m., Trustee Canby asked for public comment on closed session items. Hearing none, 
he announced that the Board would go into closed session to discuss Personnel as it relates to 
personnel needs for the 2020-2021 school year as authorized by Government Code §54957, 
Public Employment as it relates to the Superintendent/Principal position as authorized by 
Government Code §54957, and Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST authorized by 
Government Code §3549.1. 
 
Trustee Villa joined the closed session at approximately 6:00 p.m. via teleconference.  
 
At 6:28 p.m., the Board of Trustees returned to open session. Trustee Canby reported that the 
Board discussed Personnel as it relates to personnel needs for the 2020-2021 school year as 
authorized by Government Code §54957, Public Employment as it relates to the 
Superintendent/Principal position as authorized by Government Code §54957, and 
Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST authorized by Government Code  §3549.1. No 
action was taken.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Trustee Canby. 
 
On motion of Trustee Nowak, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with 5-0-0 vote,  
the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of March 24, 2020 were approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Aye        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   5 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 0 
 
Trustee Canby asked for public comments. There were no public comments.  
 
Local Control Accountability Plan Update: Mr. Turner provided an update of the Local 
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) development process. Mr. Turner reminded the Trustees 
and audience that Mesa Union and districts throughout the state develop their Local Control 
Accountability Plans to address the eight state priorities. Some of those priorities include basic 



 
Official Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Members’ Report 
and Communication 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

services, which include access to highly qualified teachers, classrooms and instructional 
materials. The state’s priorities range from those basic services to pupil achievement. 
Mr.Turner reminded the Board and audience that pupil achievement is measured on CAASPP 
assessment scores. At Mesa 60% of students met or exceeded the standards in ELA, and 51% 
of students met or exceeded the standards in mathematics. Both percentage rates exceeded 
county and state averages, and Mesa should be very proud of its students.  Some of the other 
state priorities include parent involvement, pupil engagement, and school climate. Mr. Turner 
communicated that as the LCAP is developed, evaluated, revised, and as is brought forward to 
the Board, each of these elements will be addressed in the plan. Mr. Turner also reviewed the 
LCAP survey results. There were 30 more responses to the survey this year in comparison to 
last school year. This year there was a total of 178 responses that represents 23% of the 
stakeholders.  The survey focused on the areas of student achievement, school climate, 
engagement and communication. Mr. Turner communicated that he will be sharing the entire 
survey and responses with the Board in his Friday memo. Mr. Turner also communicated that 
he is currently working on the annual update, which entails evaluating how our students are 
doing in reference to the California School Dashboard. Mr. Turner reviewed and provided an 
update of the California School Dashboard results. Mr. Turner also shared that part of the 
annual update includes evaluating the different strategies that are embedded in the LCAP, 
evaluating the funds that are tied to the LCAP and how they are being spent. In addition, Mr. 
Turner reviewed the 2020-2021 LCAP goals. He communicated that Goals 1 and 2 have no 
changes, but Goals 3 and 4 have been revised. Lastly, Mr. Turner reviewed the next steps, 
timeline and process in adopting the 2020-2021 LCAP. He added that there has been 
discussion at the state level with regards to providing districts with a deadline extension to 
submit the LCAP as a result of the COVID-19. 
 
Monthly Attendance/Discipline Reports: Mr. Turner provided an attendance report update, 
and shared that this month will be the last monthly attendance report for the school year. Mr. 
Turner indicated that the overall attendance rate was 95.51%. The highest attendance rate was 
in 7th grade at 98.21%. With the exception of 1st and 3rd grade, all grade levels had a 95% or 
higher attendance rate. Mr. Turner communicated that up until the Thursday before school 
transitioned to distance learning, the attendance rate was 96%. On Friday after the 
announcement was made regarding school closures, the attendance rate decreased to 89%. Mr 
Turner communicated that having an 89% attendance rate on Friday was still very helpful in 
preparing students to transition to distance learning. In closing, Mr. Turner stated that in the 
month of March there was one out of school suspension.  
 
Board members’ correspondence:  
Board members’ reports and communication:  
Board members’ interests and concerns:  
Trustee Dryden took a moment to wish everyone a Happy Earth Day and hopes that everyone 
has an opportunity to go outside and enjoy some fresh air in this beautiful climate.  
 
Trustee Sullivan asked that an update be provided regarding how students are doing with 
distance learning and how they are staying in contact.  
 
Mr. Turner commented that prior to Spring Break parent communication was sent home 
notifying families that Mesa would be transitioning from a distance learning participation 



 
Official Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Consent  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

model to a grading model. Assignments are expected to be turned in and will be evaluated and 
used to develop grades for students in 3rd-8th grades for third trimester and junior high fourth 
quarter report cards. Follow-up communication was sent out on Monday reminding parents of 
the grading model. Mr. Turner also shared there has been a very high level of participation. 
There is 94% participation in the elementary level and 89% in the middle school. Mr. Turner 
will follow up with teachers and provide a participation update, as the model has now changed 
to a grading model. In terms of communication to parents, teachers are providing distance 
learning instruction every day and checking in with their students. Teachers are also reaching 
out to parents of those students that are not participating. Furthermore, devices are continuing 
to be issued to families. Some families provided feedback and requested that multiple devices 
be issued for those who have multiple students. In terms of internet access, with the exception 
of two families, all families have been able to access the internet. The two families that have 
not been able to access the internet will be provided with a hot spot. Mr. Turner also clarified 
that our current distance learning instruction is a blended model as some grades are also packet 
driven, for example Kinder and 1st grade. There are also other grade levels providing students 
with packets. Mr. Turner communicated that overall distance learning is going very well, and 
he is very proud of all the work staff has put in to facilitate the transition to distance learning.  
 
Trustee Sullivan inquired with a follow-up question regarding teacher in-service training for 
distance learning. Mr. Turner clarified that training has not been provided since school closed, 
but there are regular leadership meetings and check-ins with teachers. Prior to the closure, 
teachers had been previously trained in Google suites as it was being used during daily 
instruction. Mr. Turner commented that having those building blocks in place has made the 
distance learning transition easier. Mr. Turner shared that a student dashboard was created on 
the school web page to provide students with resources, such as access to online textbooks, 
assignments, and other tech driven materials. Mr. Turner also shared that Michele Waggoner 
and Roxenne Sonnenschein have been very helpful in providing technology support to 
teachers.  
 
Trustee Sullivan thanked the staff for the work they are providing and thanked the District for 
providing staff with the support needed for distance learning. Trustee Sullivan commented that 
the staff is doing an outstanding job.  Trustee Canby agreed and provided kudos to all staff and 
Mr. Turner.  
 
Trustee Nowak left the meeting via teleconference at approximately 7:10 p.m. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
Purchase Orders $1,156,937.02 
Checks Totaling $299,015.66 
Fund Balances 
Enrollment 614 
Student of the Month, Honor/Merit Roll Listing and Junior High Student of the Quarter, 
Honor/Merit Roll Listing  
Student Body Fund and Revolving Fund Accounting for the 2019-2020 school year 
IO Assessment Software Renewal with Illuminate Education 
MOU with Interface Children and Family Services for the term of July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021 
 



 
Official Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Information 
 
 
Action/Discussion 
Resolution #19-20-07 
 
 
 
 
 
Notice of Inviting Informal 
Bids for the Installation of 
the Security Gate, Fencing 
and Surveillance System 
Project  
 
 
 
2020-2021 Mesa Union 
School District Academic 
Calendar 
 
 
 
2020-2021 Mesa Union 
School District Classified 
Holiday Calendar 
 
 
 
 
2020-2021 Bell Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
Contract with MJP 
Technologies, Inc. to 
complete Category II 
ERATE Technology 

On motion of Trustee Dryden, seconded by Trustee Sullivan and carried with a 4-0-1 vote the 
consent agenda was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
Trustee Canby acknowledged receipt of the Initial proposal of the Mesa Union Teachers’ 
Association (MUTA) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2020-2021 school year. 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Dryden, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, 
Resolution #19-20-07 Ordering a Regular Governing Board Member Election, Ordering 
Consolidation with Other Elections, and Constituting “Specifications of Election Order” to be 
held November 3, 2020 was adopted.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Dryden, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with the 3-1-1 vote, 
the Notice inviting informal bids for the installation for security gate, fencing, and surveillance 
system project under California Uniform Public Construction Cost Account Act (CUPCCAA) 
was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Nay      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   3 Noes: 1 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Villa, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, the 
2020-2021 Mesa Union School District Academic Calendar was adopted.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Dryden, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, 
the 2020-2021 Mesa Union School District Classified Holiday Calendar was adopted as 
amended.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Villa, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, the 
2020-2021 Bell Schedule was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
On motion of Trustee Villa, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, the 
contract with MJP Technologies, Inc. to complete Category II E-RATE Technology Projects 
was approved.  



 
Official Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Projects 
 
Declaration of Need for 
Fully Qualified Educators 
for the 2020-2021 school 
year 
 
 
Annual Statement of Need 
for 30-Day Substitute 
Teaching Permits for the 
2020-2021 school year 
 
 
Quarterly Report on 
Williams Uniform 
Complaints 
 
 
First Read March 2020 
Board Policy 
 
Personnel 
 
Future Items 
 
 
Future Meetings 
 
 
Adjournment 

Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Villa, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, the 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2020-2021 school year was 
approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
 
On motion of Trustee Dryden, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, 
the Annual Statement of Need for 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permits for the 2020-2021 
school year was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
 
On motion of Trustee Sullivan, seconded by Trustee Villa, and carried with the 4-0-1 vote, the 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints was approved.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
 
The Board of Trustees was provided with the March 2020 CSBA board policy updates for 
First review. Policies will be brought back in May for Board adoption. 
 
None 
 
2020-2021 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Public Hearing 
2020-2021 Budget Public Hearing 
 
May 2, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., Special Board Meeting 
May 19, 2020, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting  
 
There being no further items of business, the Board adjourned at 7:35 p.m.  

 
 

 

  

 



 
Official Minutes of the May 2, 2020 Special Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the  

Mesa Union School District 

Call to Order 
  
 
Agenda  
 
 
 
 
 
Roll Call 
  
 
 
 
 
Closed Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Future Meetings 
 
Adjournment 

The May 2, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Mesa Union School Distric
came to order at 8:35 a.m. in the multi-purpose room. 
 
On motion of Trustee Villa, seconded by Trustee Sullivan, and carried with a 4-0-1 vote,
Board agenda was adopted by common consent.  
Vote: 
Canby: Aye      Dryden: Aye          Nowak: Absent        Sullivan: Aye      Villa: Aye 
Ayes:   4 Noes: 0 Abstentions: 0                Absent: 1 
 
Board member Dr. Neil Canby, Jayme Dryden, Steven Sullivan, and Roddie Villa were 
present. Trustee Krista Nowak was absent.  
 
District administrators present were Erica Magdaleno. Dr. Joe Conden with Dave Long a
Associates was also present to facilitate the Special Board Meeting.  
  
There were no public comments on closed session items. 
 
At 8:37 a.m., Trustee Canby asked for public comment on closed session items. Hearing 
he announced that the Board would go into closed session to discuss Public Employment
relates to the Superintendent/Principal position as authorized by Government Code §549
 
At 4:36 p.m., the Board of Trustees returned to open session. Trustee Canby reported tha
Board discussed Public Employment as it relates to the Superintendent/Principal position
authorized by Government Code §54957. Trustee Canby reported that the Board has sele
candidate for Superintendent/Principal position and will enter into contract negotiations. 
other action was taken.  
 
May 19, 2020, at 6:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting  
 
There being no further items of business, the Board adjourned at 4:37 p.m.  



 

 

 

 

Employee Years of Service Recognition 

 

On behalf of Mesa Union School District, we invite you to help the District recognize the years of service of its 

certificated and classified staff during the Mesa School Board meeting on  

Tuesday May 19, 2020 at 6:30.pm via teleconference at https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10 years of Service  

Jose Balam  

Cindy Davis  

Christina Fisher 

Olivia Ford  10 

Kimberly Kuklenski  

Fawn Nguyen   

Amabel Puga  

Eliseo Puga 10 

Jolana Ramirez  

                       
Martha Bautista  Joann Dwork   Michelle Demaria  Jolana Ramirez 

30 years of Service  25 years of Service  15 years of Service  15 years of Service 

                
                                                    Adell Reyes   Daniela Torres 

            5 years of service  5 years of Service 

https://meet.google.com/cep-sptf-jxv








Disclosure of CoIlをr珊ve Ba「gaining Agreement

SchooI DIstrict:　Mesa Union Schooi馴St「ict

G. 1mpact of Proposed Agreement on Current Year Unre矧師Cted ResenIeS

l 。 State ResenIe Standard

a, �TotaIExpendituros,T輪nSforsOut,anduses(IncIudingCostofProposedAgreement) �$　　　　6,885タ016 

b, �StafoStandard珊nImumReservePercentagefort耶sDlstrlct �4% 

c. �StateSIandardMinImumResenIeAmountfo「thlsD!st「lct �$　　　　　275,401 

(Linel館mesLine2o「$67,000fo「adistrictwithIessthanl,001ADA) 

2. Budgeted unrestricted Reserve (Afte「 lmpact of Proposed Ag鵬rement)

a. �Gene「種lFundBudgcted哩ReserveforEconomicUncertalntie$ �$　　　　　344,251 

b. �Gene略IFundBudge重edH哩唾!哩塾生Unapprop「latedAmount �$　　　1,112,500 

c. �Specぬ!ReserveFund(17)BudgetedResen記forEconomteUnce轟aIntles �$　　　　　　　　0 

d. �SpecialReserveFund(17)Budgetedunapprop「ia書edAmouれt �$　　　　　　　　0 

e. �TotaID冒sl鵬ctBudgetedunrestrictedReserves �$　　　1,456,751 

3. Do Unrestricted resenIeS meet the state standa富d minimum I.esenIe amOunt?

国Yes

口No

H, Certificatlon

P畠ge 4



 

 M.U.T.A. 

Mesa Union Teachers’ Association 

3901 NORTH Mesa School Road 

Somis, CA  93066  (805) 485-1411 

 
 

Executive Officers: 

Matt Demaria / Amabel Puga – Co-Presidents 

Christina Jahr - Vice-President 

Amy Williams – Secretary 

Kristine Garza / Spencer Goad – Co-Treasurers 

         

        April 7, 2020 

 

Mr. Jeffrey Turner, Superintendent 

Mesa Union School District 

3901 N. Mesa School Road 

Somis, CA   93066 

 

Dear Mr. Turner, 

 

  The Mesa Union Teachers’ Association hereby presents its 2020-2021 initial 

proposal for a collective bargaining agreement to the Mesa Union School District. We 

propose to open the following articles: 

 

   XVI: Salary 

  

   XVII: Employee Benefits 

 

   XI: Hours 

 

   XVIII: Class Size 

 

   

 

         Sincerely, 

 

 

         Matt Demaria / Amabel Puga 

         MUTA Co-Presidents 

 

   
 



Belief
in what matters most

holds the power of creating
legacies that matter most 

in the long run. 
Five Years of Service

Employee Recognition



Belief
in what matters most

holds the power of creating
legacies that matter most 

in the long run. 

Fifteen Years of Service

Employee Recognition



Belief
in what matters most

holds the power of creating
legacies that matter most 

in the long run. 
Twenty-five years of Service 

Employee Recognition



Belief
in what matters most

holds the power of creating
legacies that matter most 

in the long run. 

Thirty-Years of Service

Employee Recognition



Superintendent’s
Report

May 19, 2020
Belief

in what matters most
holds the power of creating

legacies that matter most 
in the long run. 

#PowerOfBelief



Local Control 
Accountability Plan

Board of Trustees’ Update
Belief

in what matters most
holds the power of creating

legacies that matter most 
in the long run. 



Local Control 
Accountability Plan

Belief
in what matters most

holds the power of creating
legacies that matter most 

in the long run

1. The deadline for the adoption of LCAPs 
has been extended to December 15th, 
2020.

2. By July 1, the LEA governing board must 
adopt an Operations Written Report at the 
same meeting at which the 2020-21 
budget is adopted. 

3. The requirement for LEA governing 
boards to review Dashboard Local 
Indicator data by July 1 is waived.



Mesa Union School

#PowerOfBelief



Why gather feedback?



What were the core themes of the surveys?
STUDENT

✓ Engagement

✓ Culture

✓ Relationships

✓School Safety

✓Academic Rigor

✓Belonging & Peer 
Collaboration

✓Student Motivation

FAMILY

✓Engagement

✓Culture

✓Relationships

✓School Safety

✓Resources

✓Communication & 
Feedback

STAFF

✓Engagement

✓Culture

✓Relationships

✓Professional 
Development & Support



We heard from 616 Community Members

• 47 staff about perceptions of their local school 
• 326 parents and guardians about their child’s school
• 243 students about their school and classroom experience

Who did we hear from? 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Proportion of Positive Ratings

The percent of positive ratings includes the proportion of students whose average 
rating across the related questions was greater than 3.5 out of 5.



In their own words . . .
•According to one 5th grader, “I like that we are all one community and I can ask anyone for help.”

•According to one 6th grader, “My school always inspires me to do my best and to get good grades. Even 
when I'm not doing good. For example, one of my quizzes I didn't do well on, then my teacher asked if I 
want to retake it. When I retook it, my teacher helped along the way.”

•According to one 6th grader, “My teachers ask me if I am upset if they see I am. They ask me if I want to 
talk about what is wrong. When I do not really understand something, they explain it to me in a way I 
understand it more and can complete it.”

•According to one 7th grader, “(My teachers) inspire me to get good grades because last year I was all Fs, 
but I have got merit roll every time this year. I love my teachers because they have treated everyone 
fairly...I love them they inspire me to do great things.”

• According to one 7th grader, “(A strength) is the fact that people get along and it's like a family”

•According to one 8th grader, “The teachers help us by constantly reminding us that if we need help we can 
come in anytime and that they are always willing to help us out. This shows that they care for us.”



FAMILY Survey Core Themes:

✓Engagement

✓Culture

✓Relationships

✓School Safety

✓Resources

✓Communication & 
Feedback



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Proportion of Positive Ratings

The percent of positive ratings includes the proportion of students whose average 
rating across the related questions was greater than 3.5 out of 5.



Question
Your School 

- Feb 2020
Your School -

May 2019
Your School -

Jun 2018
Your School -

Jun 2017
Typical Youth
Truth school

Typical CA 
school

I really feel like a part of my school's community 61% 48% 53% 60% 48% 50%

I can usually be myself around other students at this school 73% 63% 67% 67% 64% 65%

Most students at this school are friendly to me 72% 64% 68% 66% 61% 64%

How often do you work with other students for your classes because 
your teachers ask or tell you to?

54% 57% 55% 55% 46% 49%

How often do you work with other students for your classes even when 
your teacher doesn't ask or tell you to?

31% 34% 26% 25% 33% 35%



•According to a kinder parent, “My child knows not only her teacher’s name, but also the names of other 
teachers, admin, and staff at the school. It is a welcoming change to the business-type feel of school I have 
had experience with before.”

•According to a 1st grade parent, “The teachers are amazing and always welcome my kids with a smile. 
They go above and beyond in order to help the kids feel comfortable and grow academically and socially!”

•According to a 3rd grade parent, “We love Mesa, mostly because of how it has valued families and has 
created an environment that feels safe, fun, and creatively engaged in the changing world. We especially 
love the driving values of Mesa, and commitment to character and social development alongside of 
academic progress.”

•According to a 4th grade parent, “All staff is approachable and seems to really care about all the 
students. There have been some positive changes these last couple years. The school staff is even friendlier 
and more positive.”

•According to a 7th grade parent, “Mesa is about excellence for our kids to succeed in life.  Opportunities 
found at Mesa are more than other schools provide.”

In their own words . . .



STAFF Survey Core Themes:

✓Engagement

✓Culture

✓Relationships

✓Professional 
Development & Support



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Proportion of Positive Ratings

The percent of positive ratings includes the proportion of students whose average 
rating across the related questions was greater than 3.5 out of 5.

Summary Measure
Your School - Feb 

2020

Your School - May 

2019

Your School - Jun 

2018

Your School - Jun 

2017

Typical YouthTruth 

school

Typical CA 

school *

Engagement 78% 93% 59% 82% 75% 77%

Relationships 91% 100% 68% 83% 80% 81%

Culture 67% 84% 26% 44% 63% 65%

Professional Development and 

Support

39% 69% 46% 59% 63% 60%



According to a members of the SUPPORT staff:
•“Administrators check in regularly, listen to what I say, and collaboratively problem solve with me.”

•“My goal is to make students feel safe and cared for at school.”

•“The school environment is something that I enjoy the most where we see each other with a spirit of love 
and respect is shared between all participating parties. I have faith that the school will continue to embrace 
this spirit for years to come.”

According to a members of the INSTRUCTIONAL staff:
•“The admin checks in regularly with me. I feel that they care and want me to succeed as a teacher.” 

•“We have come a long way and I am proud of our school. I especially appreciate the more positive tone 
and effort to improve relationships between staff /students and students/students”

•“I love working at this school and am pleased with many of the positive changes that have been made in 
the past few years. I look forward to the work of continuous improvement.”

In their own words . . .



Proportion of Positive Ratings - The percent of positive ratings includes the proportion of 

students/families/staff whose average rating across the related questions was greater than 3.5 out of 5.

FAMILY SURVEYSTUDENT SURVEY STAFF SURVEY



0£
>

Administration
5189 Verdugo Way 

Camarillo, CA 93012 
805-383-1902 • FAX: 805-383-1908 

www.vcoe.org

.. ~ .r. ~ -r:...... ................-...._.. y~£-:.z'=??r?7^&Fa

VeNTURA COUNTY OffMCC Of COUCATION
Stanley C. Mantooth, County Superintendent of Schools

May 5, 2020

Mr. Jeff Turner, Superintendent 
Mesa Union Elementary School District 
3901 North Mesa School Road 
Somis, CA 93066

Dear Mr. Turner:

In accordance with AB 1200 and Government Code Section 3547.5, the Ventura County Office of 
Education has received a copy of the Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for the 
tentative agreement with the Mesa Union Support Team bargaining unit (MUST). This code 
section allows the County Superintendent to review and comment on the financial impact of 
proposed agreement. In our review, we assess whether proposed agreements will allow the district 
to meet its financial obligations in the current fiscal year and are consistent with a financial plan 
that will enable the district to satisfy its multi-year financial commitments.

We have reviewed the proposed agreement dated March 5, 2020. Based upon the data presented, 
it appears that the terms of the tentative agreement would allow the district to meet its financial 
obligations. However, it is important to remember that budget assumptions will change over time, 
and those changes could impact the agreements’ effect on the financial condition of the district.

In accordance with AB 2756, please provide our office with a copy of the board minutes that 
includes the approval of the agreement to School Business Advisory Services as soon as possible. 
In addition, please forward any corresponding board-approved budget revisions needed to 
implement the agreement as soon as those documents are available.

Sincerely,

Stanley C. Mantooth
Ventura County Superintendent of Schools

cc: Tami Peterson, Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority
Misty Key, Ventura County Office of Education 
Dannielle Brook, Ventura County Office of Education

Commitment to 'Quality education fjot <g>QU‘

http://www.vcoe.org


Board Report with Object and ResourceReqPay11d

Includes Purchase Orders dated 04/01/2020 - 04/30/2020 Board Meeting Date 5/19/2020

PO
Number Vendor Name

Account
Amount

Order 
Location

Resource
Description

Object 
Description

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INCP0320-00388 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 1,319.18 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INCP0320-00389 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 149.28 

NASON'S LOCK & SAFE, INCP0320-00390 MESA UNION RntRprNCap Unrestrict 858.45 

MARK-IT PLACEP0320-00391 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 935.76 

MARK-IT PLACEP0320-00392 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Fund Raise 402.19 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

P0320-00393 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 273.00 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION

P0320-00394 MESA UNION Prof Svc Unrestrict 2,500.00 

ISOM ADVISORSP0320-00395 MESA UNION Prof Svc Unrestrict 3,325.00 

BANK OF AMERICAP0320-00396 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 112.61 

AMAZON.COMP0320-00397 MESA UNION Mat'ls/Sup Unrestrict 167.97 

Total Number of  POs  10 Total 10,043.44 

Fund Recap

Fund Description PO Count Amount

010 General Fund 10 10,043.44 

The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 

authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 

and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.

603 - Mesa Union School Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:41PM

Page 1 of 1



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2020 through 04/30/2020 Board Meeting Date 5/19/2020

Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

Patton, Malik R 010-430004/01/20205003813422 9.98 

ATKINSON,ANDELSON,LOYA, et al 010-589904/01/20205003813423 6,954.38 

ATKINSON,ANDELSON,LOYA, et al 010-589904/01/20205003813424 6,079.00 

DIAL SECURITY 010-580004/01/20205003813425 199.76 

GOLDEN VALLEY CHARTER 

SCHOOL

010-809604/01/20205003813426 75,971.00 

REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-430004/01/20205003813427 498.73 

010-5903 635.82 137.09 

SOMIS UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 010-430004/01/20205003813428 749.84 

SYSCO VENTURA, INC 130-430004/01/20205003813429 28.84 

130-4700 149.12 120.28 

TAX DEFERRED SERVICES 010-953904/01/20205003813430 3,900.00 

DEL NORTE WATER CO 010-550404/03/20205003813431 144.00 

SO CA GAS CO 010-550104/03/20205003813432 562.87 

Mckenna, Patrice S 010-520004/08/20205003813433 34.50 

Turner, Jeffery D 010-430004/08/20205003813434 310.06 

010-4400 905.92 595.86 

ALTA DENA CERTIFIED DAIRY LLC 130-470004/08/20205003813435 646.29 

ANDERSON REFRIGERATION INC 010-560004/08/20205003813436 377.61 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-430004/08/20205003813437 1,319.18 

UNDERWOOD FAMILY FARMS 130-470004/08/20205003813438 159.60 

EXCEL LD 010-590104/09/20205003813439 16.83 

Turner, Jeffery D 010-560004/15/20205003813440 339.41 

ANIMAL & INSECT PEST MGMT INC 010-550604/15/20205003813441 650.00 

COASTAL OCC MED GRP 010-580404/15/20205003813442 135.00 

DIAL SECURITY 010-580004/15/20205003813443 199.76 

EVERYBODY DANCE NOW ! 010-580004/15/20205003813444 110.00 

GODOY STUDIOS 010-580004/15/20205003813445 675.00 

GOLDEN VALLEY CHARTER 

SCHOOL

010-722104/15/20205003813446 44,149.78 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 010-430004/15/20205003813447 30.61 

HOUSE SANITARY SUPPLY 010-430004/15/20205003813448 2,690.96 

MJP TECHNOLOGIES, INC 010-580004/15/20205003813449 1,575.00 

MUSICIANS BRASS & WOODWIND 010-430004/15/20205003813450 1.62 

010-5600 106.62 105.00 

NASON'S LOCK & SAFE, INC 010-560004/15/20205003813451 858.45 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE 

SPLY

010-430004/15/20205003813452 737.43 

SPARKLETTS 010-550404/15/20205003813453 114.84 

SYSCO VENTURA, INC 130-470004/15/20205003813454 25.29 

TARANGO'S DIESEL REPAIR 010-430004/15/20205003813455 736.52 

010-5600 1,884.77 1,148.25 

VCOE-SELPA 010-580004/15/20205003813456 4,255.00 

E.J. HARRISON & SONS, INC 010-550504/17/20205003813457 937.81 

RICOH USA, INC 010-560004/17/20205003813458 2,251.18 

SO CA EDISON CO 010-550204/17/20205003813459 3,681.84 

SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS OF CALIF 010-953404/22/20205003813460 52,915.30 

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:44PM

603 - Mesa Union School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2020 through 04/30/2020 Board Meeting Date 5/19/2020

Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object

Check 
Date

Check 
Number

Expensed
Amount

Check
Amount

SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS OF CALIF 010-953704/22/20205003813460 54,621.00 1,705.70 

MARK-IT PLACE 010-430004/22/20205003813461 1,337.95 

REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-590304/22/20205003813462 220.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 010-590104/23/20205003813463 148.03 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 010-580104/24/20205003813464 4,750.00 

Mckenna, Patrice S 010-520004/29/20205003813465 120.75 

AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK 010-430004/29/20205003813466 40.43 

010-5800 75.43 35.00 

CALIF DEPT OF EDUCATION 130-470004/29/20205003813467 475.95 

COASTAL OCC MED GRP 010-580404/29/20205003813468 60.00 

EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS 010-580004/29/20205003813469 413.61 

EMPIRE THERAPEUTIC 010-580004/29/20205003813470 1,485.75 

GODOY STUDIOS 010-580004/29/20205003813471 1,050.00 

INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS 010-580004/29/20205003813472 787.50 

URBAN FUTURES, INC 010-580004/29/20205003813473 3,325.00 

OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CREDIT 010-430004/29/20205003813474 711.91 

REVOLVING ACCOUNT 010-590304/29/20205003813475 366.15 

LYNNE M. SLIDDERS 010-580004/29/20205003813476 2,040.00 

LYNNE M. SLIDDERS 010-580004/29/20205003813477 200.00 

TAX DEFERRED SERVICES 010-953904/29/20205003813478 4,050.00 

VTA CNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 010-580004/29/20205003813479 2,500.00 

VCOE-SELPA 010-430004/29/20205003813480 273.00 

243,236.48 Total Number of Checks 59 

Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 54 241,780.23 010

Cafeteria Fund 5 1,456.25 130

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 243,236.48 

.00 

243,236.48 

59 

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:44PM

603 - Mesa Union School

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

LCFF Revenue Sources

8011 Rev Lim/LCFF 3,174,726.00 3,109,425.00 595,837.00 80.842,513,588.00 

8012 Education Protection Act 859,381.00 911,832.00 196,870.00 78.41714,962.00 

8019 Revenue Limit State Aid  Prior 50,585.88- NO BDGT50,585.88 

8021 Homeowners' Exemption 16,740.00 16,476.00 8,077.60 50.978,398.40 

8041 Secured Rolls Tax 2,260,880.00 2,353,037.00 41,866.08- 101.782,394,903.08 

8042 Unsecured Roll Taxes 71,448.00 79,952.00 6,120.53 92.3473,831.47 

8043 Prior Years' Taxes 7,206.00 5,765.00 2,458.44- 142.648,223.44 

8044 Supplemental Taxes 47,358.00 54,439.00 7,280.28 86.6347,158.72 

8045 Education Rev Augmentation Fd 84,316.00 16,513.00 48,365.62 -192.8931,852.62-

8096 Charter School Trans In Lieu P 1,113,309.00- 1,170,904.00- 220,316.00- 81.18950,588.00-

5,408,746.00 Total LCFF Revenue Sources 5,376,535.00 4,829,210.37 547,324.63 89.82

Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education  Entitlement 206,255.00 206,255.00 206,255.00 

8182 Special Education  Discretiona 2,634.00 2,634.00 2,634.00 

8290 All Other Federal Revenue 152,990.00 179,180.00 85,477.25 52.3093,702.75 

361,879.00 Total Federal Revenue 388,069.00 93,702.75 294,366.25 24.15

Other State Revenues

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 19,042.00 19,006.00 100.0019,006.00 

8560 State Lottery Revenue 126,349.00 133,109.00 66,998.49 49.6766,110.51 

8590 All Other State Revenues 1,640.00 29,263.00 9,252.00- 131.6238,515.00 

147,031.00 Total Other State Revenues 181,378.00 123,631.51 57,746.49 68.16

Other Local Revenue

8650 Leases and Rentals 10,000.00 19,000.00 5,400.00 71.5813,600.00 

8660 Interest 27,500.00 27,530.00 11,304.37 58.9416,225.63 

8677 Interagency Services Between L 72,102.00 159,133.00 150,733.00 5.288,400.00 

8689 All Other Fees and Contracts 15,000.00 15,000.00 8,195.43 45.366,804.57 

8699 All Other Local Revenue 130,288.00 138,541.00 31,142.31 77.52107,398.69 

8792 Transfers of Apportionments Fr 550,269.00 562,192.00 115,074.00 79.53447,118.00 

805,159.00 Total Other Local Revenue 921,396.00 599,546.89 321,849.11 65.07

Total Year To Date Revenues 6,722,815.00 6,867,378.00 5,646,091.52 1,221,286.48 82.22

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 1 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries 2,183,371.00 2,169,686.00 21,653.01 81.281,763,593.55 384,439.44 

1110 Substitute Teacher 40,375.00 40,375.00 2,940.00 92.7237,435.00 

1130 Stipend 24,100.00 29,800.00 5,100.00 41.4412,350.00 12,350.00 

1140 Extra Duty 75,425.00 87,050.00 22,998.99 73.5864,051.01 

1200 Certificated Pupil Support Sal 89,564.00 89,097.00 2,168.08 78.9270,318.92 16,610.00 

1240 Certificated Pupil Support Sal 1,250.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 

1301 Superintendent/Principal 164,850.00 164,850.00 83.33137,375.00 27,475.00 

1303 Assistant Principal 92,400.00 94,248.00 83.3378,540.00 15,708.00 

1940 Extra Duty-Parent Technology 350.00 567.00 252.00 55.56315.00 

2,671,685.00 Total Certificated Salaries 2,676,948.00 2,163,978.48 56,387.08 80.84456,582.44 

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 173,738.00 181,210.00 26,505.41 72.34131,090.83 23,613.76 

2110 Substitute Aide 13,000.00 13,000.00 32.21 99.7512,967.79 

2130 Extra Duty Aide 5,950.00 8,059.00 1.08 99.998,057.92 

2150 Instructional Aide Overtime 6,100.00 7,100.00 673.56 90.516,426.44 

2200 Classified Support Salaries 340,319.00 339,361.00 37,907.29 74.12251,543.33 49,910.38 

2210 Classified Support Substitute 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 

2214 Substitute Maintenance 18,000.00 24,000.00 5,755.01 76.0218,244.99 

2216 Substitute Bus Driver 300.00 300.00 300.00 

2218 Substitute Lib/Comp Res 250.00 250.00 194.46 22.2255.54 

2250 Classified Support Overtime 28,500.00 45,100.00 5,140.20 88.6039,959.80 

2400 Clerical and Office Salaries 173,496.00 176,174.00 12,138.42 77.58136,676.88 27,358.70 

2410 Clerical Sub 1,000.00 3,000.00 189.02 93.702,810.98 

2450 Clerical/Office Overtime 15,750.00 21,750.00 4,112.48 81.0917,637.52 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 103,723.00 102,014.00 11,732.69 75.9977,521.71 12,759.60 

2910 Other Classified Substitute 4,000.00 4,000.00 797.96- 119.954,797.96 

2911 Site Coordinator-After School 33,326.00 33,326.00 3,868.97 72.3924,125.01 5,332.02 

2950 OTHER CLASS OVERTIME 8,050.00 8,050.00 1,454.44 81.936,595.56 

926,627.00 Total Classified Salaries 967,819.00 738,512.26 110,332.28 76.31118,974.46 

Employee Benefits

3101 STRS, certificated positions 482,230.00 457,622.00 13,175.81 80.06366,370.51 78,075.68 

3102 STRS, classified positions 5,784.00 9,533.00 66.32 81.487,767.40 1,699.28 

3202 PERS, classified positions 163,227.00 156,837.00 24,199.28 71.70112,457.24 20,180.48 

3301 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, ce 47,734.00 43,480.00 6,585.19 70.3430,582.43 6,312.38 

3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, cl 67,858.00 69,387.00 8,898.31 75.3552,280.55 8,208.14 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 2 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Employee Benefits (continued)

3401 Health & Welfare Benefits, cer 354,684.00 344,168.00 2,177.20 79.49273,595.04 68,395.76 

3402 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 141,494.00 128,246.00 4,875.50 78.38100,518.06 22,852.44 

3501 SUI, certificated positions 1,286.00 1,284.00 26.95 80.951,039.36 217.69 

3502 SUI, classified positions 455.00 473.00 55.90 76.07359.80 57.30 

3601 Work Comp Ins, certificated po 56,249.00 49,308.00 1,023.49 80.8639,872.43 8,412.08 

3602 Work Comp Ins, classified posi 19,610.00 17,736.00 1,952.05 76.6513,594.89 2,189.06 

1,340,611.00 Total Employee Benefits 1,278,074.00 998,437.71 63,036.00 78.12216,600.29 

Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks 110,000.00 100,000.00 5,851.02 94.1594,148.98 

4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 2,300.00 3,243.00 898.42 45.211,466.29 878.29 

4300 Materials and Supplies 203,500.00 228,356.00 38,328.60 74.35169,790.17 20,237.23 

4310 Bus Fuel 12,000.00 15,035.00 1.28 69.5310,453.61 4,580.11 

4319 Supplies Undesignated 44,177.00 26,702.00 26,702.00 

4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 31,500.00 37,958.00 8,763.39 65.4524,842.67 4,351.94 

403,477.00 Total Books and Supplies 411,294.00 300,701.72 80,544.71 73.1130,047.57 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5100 Sub Agreements for Prof Servic 54,260.00 74,696.00 57,307.57 17,388.43 

5200 Travel and Conferences 1,200.00 1,200.00 205.36- 117.111,405.36 

5201 Car Allowance 4,800.00 2,400.00 83.332,000.00 400.00 

5220 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 24,034.00 17,425.00 11,633.14 33.245,791.86 

5300 Dues and Memberships 9,390.00 11,910.00 1,148.37 90.3610,761.63 

5450 Other Insurance 63,305.00 65,701.00 100.0065,701.00 

5501 Natural Gas 5,615.00 5,615.00 400.00 70.723,970.88 1,244.12 

5502 Electricity 57,680.00 54,150.00 1,550.00 78.1542,316.75 10,283.25 

5504 Water 7,000.00 8,000.00 1,914.56 57.674,613.80 1,471.64 

5505 Rubbish 15,190.00 13,350.00 1,494.70- 111.2014,844.70 

5506 Pest Control 11,330.00 11,330.00 3,530.00 56.636,416.00 1,384.00 

5600 Rentals,Leases,Repairs & Nonca 149,000.00 138,858.00 104.05 93.25129,490.54 9,263.41 

5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Ser 36.00- .02- 99.9435.98-

5800 Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera 373,708.00 374,102.00 83,651.58 58.86220,187.66 70,262.76 

5801 Audit 20,250.00 20,250.00 1,000.00 61.9812,550.00 6,700.00 

5803 Business Services Authority 123,087.00 123,087.00 66.6782,058.00 41,029.00 

5804 Employment Fees 6,500.00 5,500.00 1,843.00 66.493,657.00 

5899 Legal Services 22,500.00 66,500.00 2,889.84- 97.1664,614.10 4,775.74 

5901 Phone Services 7,460.00 7,460.00 1,674.00 60.114,484.28 1,301.72 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 3 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued)

5902 Internet Services 40,500.00 20,756.00 572.24- 100.0020,755.00 573.24 

5903 Postage 2,850.00 2,850.00 5.39- 97.282,772.44 82.95 

999,659.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,025,104.00 698,355.02 160,588.72 68.13166,160.26 

Capital Outlay

6210 Architect/Engineering Fees .57- NO BDGT.57 

6400 Equipment 21,454.00 1.86 47.3910,168.12 11,284.02 

6500 Equipment Replacement 13,360.00 1,686.87- 112.6315,046.87 

.00 Total Capital Outlay 34,814.00 25,214.99 1,685.58- 72.4311,284.59 

Tuition

7142 Other Tuition/Excess Costs to 73,190.00 116,401.00 37,179.70 37.6943,877.30 35,344.00 

73,190.00 Total Tuition 116,401.00 43,877.30 37,179.70 37.6935,344.00 

Other Transfers Out

7221 Transfers of Apportionments to 379,607.00 379,607.00 6,876.00 61.53233,570.24 139,160.76 

379,607.00 Total Other Transfers Out 379,607.00 233,570.24 6,876.00 61.53139,160.76 

Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs

7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs 4,436.00- 5,045.00- 5,045.00-

4,436.00-Total Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs 5,045.00- .00 5,045.00-.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 6,790,420.00 6,885,016.00 5,202,647.72 508,213.91 75.561,174,154.37 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 4 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 010 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

5,646,091.52 

5,202,647.72 

6,722,815.00 6,867,378.00 1,221,286.48 82.22

6,790,420.00 6,885,016.00 508,213.91 75.56

67,605.00- 17,638.00- 443,443.80 713,072.57 

67,605.00- 17,638.00- 713,072.57 443,443.80 

1,538,093.44 

1,538,093.44 

1,981,537.24 1,520,454.00 

1,538,092.00 

1,538,092.00 

1,366,688.00 

1,366,688.00 

1,299,083.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

1,174,154.37 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

44,350.00 63,944.00 

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

936,609.00 1,138,386.00 

318,124.00 318,124.00 1,174,154.37 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 5 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Federal Revenue

8220 Child Nutrition Programs 142,485.00 150,485.00 45,089.09 70.04105,395.91 

142,485.00 Total Federal Revenue 150,485.00 105,395.91 45,089.09 70.04

Other State Revenues

8520 Child Nutrition Programs 10,675.00 10,675.00 3,746.86 64.906,928.14 

10,675.00 Total Other State Revenues 10,675.00 6,928.14 3,746.86 64.90

Other Local Revenue

8634 Food Services Sales 45,130.00 45,130.00 9,929.46 78.0035,200.54 

8660 Interest 863.00 863.00 106.88- 112.38969.88 

45,993.00 Total Other Local Revenue 45,993.00 36,170.42 9,822.58 78.64

Total Year To Date Revenues 199,153.00 207,153.00 148,494.47 58,658.53 71.68

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Classified Salaries

2200 Classified Support Salaries 65,212.00 60,859.00 3,132.94 77.8247,359.08 10,366.98 

2212 Subsitute Cafeteria Worker 2,450.00 2,450.00 1,935.31 21.01514.69 

2250 Classified Support Overtime 6,520.00 4,020.00 2,540.36 36.811,479.64 

2400 Clerical and Office Salaries 5,787.00 5,903.00 361.75 76.804,533.75 1,007.50 

2450 Clerical/Office Overtime 10.00 500.00 95.38 80.92404.62 

79,979.00 Total Classified Salaries 73,732.00 54,291.78 8,065.74 73.6311,374.48 

Employee Benefits

3202 PERS, classified positions 15,665.00 13,853.00 1,011.74 76.5010,598.10 2,243.16 

3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, cl 5,853.00 5,397.00 611.82 73.423,962.68 822.50 

3402 Health & Welfare Benefits, cla 10,339.00 12,801.00 .10 80.0010,240.72 2,560.18 

3502 SUI, classified positions 38.00 35.00 3.74 74.0025.90 5.36 

3602 Work Comp Ins, classified posi 1,698.00 1,356.00 147.82 73.67998.90 209.28 

33,593.00 Total Employee Benefits 33,442.00 25,826.30 1,775.22 77.235,840.48 

Books and Supplies

4300 Materials and Supplies 11,710.00 11,710.00 4,636.02 50.295,888.91 1,185.07 

4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 5,000.00 39,446.00 .09 100.0039,445.91 

4700 Food 64,955.00 64,955.00 4,037.60 71.5046,443.43 14,473.97 

81,665.00 Total Books and Supplies 116,111.00 91,778.25 8,673.71 79.0415,659.04 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 6 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail (continued)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued)

5600 Rentals,Leases,Repairs & Nonca 2,900.00 3,800.00 381.08 74.732,839.90 579.02 

5800 Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera 821.00 821.00 665.16 18.98155.84 

3,721.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 4,621.00 2,995.74 1,046.24 64.83579.02 

Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs

7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs 4,436.00 5,045.00 5,045.00 

4,436.00 Total Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs 5,045.00 .00 5,045.00 .00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 203,394.00 232,951.00 174,892.07 24,605.91 75.0833,453.02 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 7 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 130 - Cafeteria Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

148,494.47 

174,892.07 

199,153.00 207,153.00 58,658.53 71.68

203,394.00 232,951.00 24,605.91 75.08

4,241.00- 25,798.00- 26,397.60- 34,052.62 

4,241.00- 25,798.00- 34,052.62 26,397.60-

108,138.67 

108,138.67 

81,741.07 82,341.00 

108,139.00 

108,139.00 

82,798.00 

82,798.00 

78,557.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

33,453.02 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

80,405.00 82,341.00 

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

1,848.00-

33,453.02 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 8 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 140 - Deferred Maintenance Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 345.00 345.00 808.84- 334.451,153.84 

345.00 Total Other Local Revenue 345.00 1,153.84 808.84- 334.45

Total Year To Date Revenues 345.00 345.00 1,153.84 808.84- 334.45

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 9 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 140 - Deferred Maintenance Fund Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

1,153.84 345.00 345.00 808.84- 334.45

345.00 345.00 1,153.84 808.84-

345.00 345.00 808.84-1,153.84 

118,184.06 

118,184.06 

119,337.90 118,529.00 

118,184.00 

118,184.00 

118,071.00 

118,071.00 

118,416.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

345.00 458.00 

118,071.00 118,071.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 10 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 150 - Pupil Transportation Equipment Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 415.00 415.00 175.46 57.72239.54 

415.00 Total Other Local Revenue 415.00 239.54 175.46 57.72

Total Year To Date Revenues 415.00 415.00 239.54 175.46 57.72

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 11 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 150 - Pupil Transportation Equipment Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

239.54 415.00 415.00 175.46 57.72

415.00 415.00 239.54 175.46 

415.00 415.00 175.46 239.54 

20,861.54 

20,861.54 

21,101.08 21,277.00 

20,862.00 

20,862.00 

20,731.00 

20,731.00 

21,146.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

415.00 546.00 

20,731.00 20,731.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 12 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 171 - S/R Capital Outlay-Technology Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 1,040.00 1,040.00 445.46 57.17594.54 

1,040.00 Total Other Local Revenue 1,040.00 594.54 445.46 57.17

Total Year To Date Revenues 1,040.00 1,040.00 594.54 445.46 57.17

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 13 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 171 - S/R Capital Outlay-Technology Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

594.54 1,040.00 1,040.00 445.46 57.17

1,040.00 1,040.00 594.54 445.46 

1,040.00 1,040.00 445.46 594.54 

52,043.07 

52,043.07 

52,637.61 53,083.00 

52,043.00 

52,043.00 

51,719.00 

51,719.00 

52,759.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

1,040.00 1,364.00 

51,719.00 51,719.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 14 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 173 - S/R Capital Outlay-Equipment Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 210.00 210.00 119.59 43.0590.41 

210.00 Total Other Local Revenue 210.00 90.41 119.59 43.05

Total Year To Date Revenues 210.00 210.00 90.41 119.59 43.05

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 15 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 173 - S/R Capital Outlay-Equipment Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

90.41 210.00 210.00 119.59 43.05

210.00 210.00 90.41 119.59 

210.00 210.00 119.59 90.41 

11,108.15 

11,108.15 

11,198.56 11,318.00 

11,108.00 

11,108.00 

11,012.00 

11,012.00 

11,222.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

210.00 306.00 

11,012.00 11,012.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 16 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 212 - Building Fund - Nov 2018 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 72,205.00 4,880.16 93.2467,324.84 

.00 Total Other Local Revenue 72,205.00 67,324.84 4,880.16 93.24

Total Year To Date Revenues .00 72,205.00 67,324.84 4,880.16 93.24

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5800 Professnl/Consult Serv & Opera 210.00 100.00210.00 

5899 Legal Services 1,449.00 1.00 99.931,448.00 

.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,659.00 1,658.00 1.00 99.94.00 

Capital Outlay

6170 Site Improvement 211,000.00 385.67 99.82210,614.33 

6290 Inspection 5,000.00- NO BDGT5,000.00 

.00 Total Capital Outlay 211,000.00 210,614.33 4,614.33- 99.825,000.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures .00 212,659.00 212,272.33 4,613.33- 99.825,000.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 17 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 212 - Building Fund - Nov 2018 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

67,324.84 

212,272.33 

72,205.00 4,880.16 93.24

212,659.00 4,613.33- 99.82

.00 140,454.00- 144,947.49- 9,493.49 

.00 140,454.00- 9,493.49 144,947.49-

3,860,000.00 

3,860,000.00 

3,715,052.51 3,719,546.00 

3,860,000.00 

3,860,000.00 .00 

.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

5,000.00 

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

3,719,546.00 

5,000.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 18 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 251 - Developer Fees Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 1,750.00 1,750.00 716.82 59.041,033.18 

8681 Mitigation/Developer Fees 1,200.00 .81 99.931,199.19 

1,750.00 Total Other Local Revenue 2,950.00 2,232.37 717.63 75.67

Total Year To Date Revenues 1,750.00 2,950.00 2,232.37 717.63 75.67

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Ser 36.00 .02 99.9435.98 

.00 Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 36.00 35.98 .02 99.94.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures .00 36.00 35.98 .02 99.94.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 19 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 251 - Developer Fees Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

2,232.37 

35.98 

1,750.00 2,950.00 717.63 75.67

36.00 .02 99.94

1,750.00 2,914.00 2,196.39 717.61 

1,750.00 2,914.00 717.61 2,196.39 

89,254.82 

89,254.82 

91,451.21 92,169.00 

89,255.00 

89,255.00 

88,721.00 

88,721.00 

90,471.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

88,121.00 

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

2,350.00 92,169.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 20 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 355 - School Facilities Hardship Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other Local Revenue

8660 Interest 1,050.00 1,050.00 423.74 59.64626.26 

1,050.00 Total Other Local Revenue 1,050.00 626.26 423.74 59.64

Total Year To Date Revenues 1,050.00 1,050.00 626.26 423.74 59.64

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 21 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 355 - School Facilities Hardship Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

626.26 1,050.00 1,050.00 423.74 59.64

1,050.00 1,050.00 626.26 423.74 

1,050.00 1,050.00 423.74 626.26 

54,679.46 

54,679.46 

55,305.72 55,729.00 

54,679.00 

54,679.00 

54,351.00 

54,351.00 

55,401.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

55,401.00 55,729.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 22 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 510 - Bond Interest & Redem 67117056 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other State Revenues

8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 1,617.00 1,484.00 744.98 49.80739.02 

1,617.00 Total Other State Revenues 1,484.00 739.02 744.98 49.80

Other Local Revenue

8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 317,993.00 308,461.00 22,844.82- 107.41331,305.82 

8612 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Uns 8,884.00 8,275.00 654.93- 107.918,929.93 

8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y 297.98- NO BDGT297.98 

8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup 2,486.38- NO BDGT2,486.38 

8660 Interest 2,000.00 2,000.00 262.23 86.891,737.77 

328,877.00 Total Other Local Revenue 318,736.00 344,757.88 26,021.88- 108.16

Total Year To Date Revenues 330,494.00 320,220.00 345,496.90 25,276.90- 107.89

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Debt Service

7433 Bond Redemptions 195,000.00 195,000.00 100.00195,000.00 

7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 129,200.00 129,200.00 100.00129,200.00 

324,200.00 Total Debt Service 324,200.00 324,200.00 .00 100.00.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 324,200.00 324,200.00 324,200.00 .00 100.00.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 23 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 510 - Bond Interest & Redem 67117056 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

345,496.90 

324,200.00 

330,494.00 320,220.00 25,276.90- 107.89

324,200.00 324,200.00 100.00

6,294.00 3,980.00- 21,296.90 25,276.90-

6,294.00 3,980.00- 25,276.90-21,296.90 

326,519.00 

326,519.00 

347,815.90 322,539.00 

326,519.00 

326,519.00 

314,927.00 

314,927.00 

321,221.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

1.00-

321,222.00 322,539.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 24 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 511 - Bond Interest & Redem 67118381 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other State Revenues

8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 1,456.00 1,332.00 669.12 49.77662.88 

1,456.00 Total Other State Revenues 1,332.00 662.88 669.12 49.77

Other Local Revenue

8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 286,299.00 276,740.00 12,950.05- 104.68289,690.05 

8612 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Uns 8,297.00 7,727.00 601.29- 107.788,328.29 

8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y 293.77- NO BDGT293.77 

8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup 2,317.03- NO BDGT2,317.03 

8660 Interest 2,000.00 2,000.00 365.55 81.721,634.45 

296,596.00 Total Other Local Revenue 286,467.00 302,263.59 15,796.59- 105.51

Total Year To Date Revenues 298,052.00 287,799.00 302,926.47 15,127.47- 105.26

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Debt Service

7433 Bond Redemptions 155,000.00 155,000.00 100.00155,000.00 

7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 144,863.00 144,863.00 1,634.50- 101.13146,497.50 

299,863.00 Total Debt Service 299,863.00 301,497.50 1,634.50- 100.55.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 299,863.00 299,863.00 301,497.50 1,634.50- 100.55.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 25 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 511 - Bond Interest & Redem 67118381 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

302,926.47 

301,497.50 

298,052.00 287,799.00 15,127.47- 105.26

299,863.00 299,863.00 1,634.50- 100.55

1,811.00- 12,064.00- 1,428.97 13,492.97-

1,811.00- 12,064.00- 13,492.97-1,428.97 

287,261.67 

287,261.67 

288,690.64 275,198.00 

287,262.00 

287,262.00 

276,689.00 

276,689.00 

274,878.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other 274,878.00 275,198.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 26 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 512 - Bond Int & Redem Nov 2018 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget Balance

% 
Rcvd

 
Revenue

Revenue Detail

Other State Revenues

8571 Voted Indebtedness Levies, HOP 2,128.00 2,011.00 1,005.49 50.001,005.51 

2,128.00 Total Other State Revenues 2,011.00 1,005.51 1,005.49 50.00

Other Local Revenue

8611 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sec 418,356.00 417,844.00 15,175.35- 103.63433,019.35 

8612 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Uns 10.68- NO BDGT10.68 

8613 Voted Indebtedness Levies, P/Y .98- NO BDGT.98 

8614 Voted Indebtedness Levies, Sup 647.93- NO BDGT647.93 

8660 Interest 500.00 500.00 922.22- 284.441,422.22 

418,856.00 Total Other Local Revenue 418,344.00 435,101.16 16,757.16- 104.01

Total Year To Date Revenues 420,984.00 420,355.00 436,106.67 15,751.67- 103.75

Object Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

 
Balance

% 
UsedActualEncumbrance

Expenditure Detail

Debt Service

7434 Bond Interest and Other Servic 121,859.00 121,859.00 .25- 100.00121,859.25 

121,859.00 Total Debt Service 121,859.00 121,859.25 .25- 100.00.00 

Total Year To Date Expenditures 121,859.00 121,859.00 121,859.25 .25- 100.00.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 27 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



Financial StatementFiscal13a

Fund 512 - Bond Int & Redem Nov 2018 Fiscal Year 2019/20 Through April 2020

Description
Adopted

Budget
Revised 
Budget

Budget
Balance

% of  
BudgetActualEncumbrance

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

A.  Revenues

B.  Expenditures

C.  Subtotal (Revenue LESS Expense)

D.  Other Financing Sources and Uses

E.  Net Change in Fund Balance

F.  Fund Balance:

Beginning Balance   (9791)

Audit Adjustments    (9793)

Other Restatements (9795)

Adjusted Beginning Balance

G.  Calculated Ending Balance

436,106.67 

121,859.25 

420,984.00 420,355.00 15,751.67- 103.75

121,859.00 121,859.00 .25- 100.00

299,125.00 298,496.00 314,247.42 15,751.42-

299,125.00 298,496.00 15,751.42-314,247.42 

87,471.55 

87,471.55 

401,718.97 385,968.00 

87,472.00 

87,472.00 

87,472.00 

87,472.00 

386,597.00 

Sources 

LESS Uses

Legally Restricted   (9740)

Other Designations  (9780)

      *Components of Ending Fund Balance

Undesig/Unapprop  (9790)

Other

1.00 

386,596.00 385,968.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 603, Starting Period = 1, Ending Account Period = 10, Stmt Option? = R, 

Zero Amounts? = N, SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 28 of 28

Generated for Erica Magdaleno (603EMAGDALENO), May  6 2020 

12:32PM

603 - Mesa Union School



  MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  ENROLLMENT REPORT  5/6/2020 

Teacher Subject Period Total 

Enrolled 

 

 

Morgan  Transitional  23  

Caluza Kinder  19  

Puga Kinder  20  

White Kinder  21  

  Total 83  

Garza First  23  

Ainsworth First  23  

Vollmert First  23  

Torres SDC    3  

  Total 72  

Dahlin Second  23  

Reyes Second  24  

Willilams Second  23  

Torres SDC    2  

  Total 72  

Ford Third  22  

Mayes Third  23  

Fang Third  23  

McCormick SDC    1  

  Total 69  

Catlett Fourth  26  

Fisher Fourth  25  

McCormick SDC    3  

  Total 54  

Chenez Fifth  30  

Grogan Fifth  31  

McCormick SDC    1  

  Total 62  

     

 Elementary Total 412  

     

Sixth Grade   71  

Seventh Grade   67  

Eighth Grade   64  

 Junior High Total 202  

     

 Grand Total  614  

     

Mckenna Homeroom 0 23  

McKenna Science 6 1 23  

McKenna Social Studies 6 2 23  

McKenna Science 6 3 24  



McKenna Social Studies 6 4 24  

Mckenna Agriculture 6 5/6 16  

     

Davis Homeroom 0 24  

Davis Social Studies -6 1 24  

Davis English Lang 6 2 23  

Davis English-Lang 6 3 24  

Davis English-Lang 6 4 24  

Davis PE 6 5/6 71  

     

Buchanan Homeroom 0 24  

Buchanan Science  1 24  

Buchanan Math 6 2 23  

Buchanan Math-6 3 24  

Buchanan Math-6 4 24  

Buchanan Other Math 5/6 15  

     

Demaria Homeroom 0 34  

Demaria Language  7 1 34  

Demaria Language 7 2 33  

Demaria Spanish 8 3/4 12  

Demaria Social Studies 7 5 34  

Demaria Social Studies 7 6 33  

     

Jahr Homeroom 0 32  

Jahr Science 7 1 34  

Jahr Science 8 2 32  

Jahr Ocean 7 3/4 30  

Jahr Science 7 5 33  

Jahr Science 8 6 32  

     

Dwork Homeroom 0 32  

Dwork Language 8 1 32  

Dwork Social Studies 8 2 32  

Dwork Drama 3/4 25  

Dwork Language 8 5 32  

Dwork Social Studies 8 6 32  

     

Roberson Homroom 0 33  

Roberson Math 7 1 33  

Roberson Math 8 2 31  

Roberson Robotics 3/4 18  

Roberson Math 7 5 34  

Roberson Math 8 6 32  

     

Rosen 7 PE 3/4 67  



Rosen 8 PE 3/4 64  

     

Goad Music 7 3/4 27  

Goad Music 8 3/4 37  

Goad Music 6 5/6 40  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



APRIL 

Grade Teacher Student Names 

TK/K 

Morgan 

Donovan Gonzales,  

Mateo Lara  

Stephen Graybill 

Caluza 

Carolina Carballo Gutierrez  

Robert Franco 

Puga 

Abraham Torres 

Kaleb Ramos 

Sophia Avalos 

White 

Monique Moore  

Zoie Roberson 

Ryan Stroud 

1 

Ainsworth 

Gabriella Castellanos,  

Yislein Guel 

 Logan Kaffer 

Garza 

Abigail Barroso  

Mateo Soto  

Nathan Herrera  

Vollmert 

Jacob Miranda  

Sofia Zabzdyr  

Quinn Poole 

2 

Dahlin 

Samantha Saldana 

 Efren Gavia 

 Julian Rios  

Reyes 

Sophie Henderson 

Matt Newman 

Brookelynn Ramirez 

Jayleen Arreguin  

Williams 

Baya Redmond 

Jaylene Lopez 

Titus Rillo 

3 

Fang 

Ella Wong 

Dominick Flores 

Ford 

Isabella Leon 

Isaac Sonnenschein 

Mayes 

Olivia Sanchez 

Aubri Marino 

4 

Catlett 

Aiza Jolene Ronquillo 

Thomas Robb 

Fisher 

Janet Flores Cervantes 

Gloria Samaniego 

Dominic Alfaro 

Lindsey Wallace 

5 

Grogan 

Kaede Hamlyn 

 Eli Engleson 

Chenez 

Daniel Shen  

Courtney Pinkerton  

 



 

1 of 6 

LICENSING AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement effective July 1, 2020, is made and entered into by Ventura County Schools Business 
Services Authority as Licensee and Document Tracking Services (DTS) as Licensor each a “Party” and 
collectively the “Parties”. 
 
Licensee desires that DTS provide a license to use DTS proprietary web-based application in 
accordance with the following provisions: 

A. License. DTS hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive license to use DTS application in order to 
create, edit, update, print and track specific documents as described in Exhibit A of this agreement.  

(i) DTS retains all rights, title and interest in DTS application and any registered trademarks 
associated with the license. 

(ii) Licensee retains all rights, title and interest in the documents as described in Exhibit A of this 
agreement. 

B. Internet Areas. All parties including third party licensees shall not be permitted to establish any 
“pointers” or links between the Online Area and any other area on or outside of the DTS login 
without the prior written approval. 

C. Term of License. The term of the Agreement is for one (1) year from the effective date (as noted in 
paragraph one) of the license agreement. 

D. Personnel. DTS will assign the appropriate personnel to represent DTS in all aspects of the license 
including but not limited to account set up and customer license inquiries. 

E. Content. DTS will be solely responsible for loading the content supplied by Licensee into DTS 
secure server and provide complete access to Licensee and its representatives. 

F. Security of Data. DTS at all times will have complete security of Licensee documents on dedicated 
servers that only authorized DTS personnel will have access to; all login by DTS authorized will be 
stored and saved as to time of log-in and log-out. 

(i) Licensee may request DTS to only store Licensee documents for the period of time that allows 
Licensee and its authorized personnel to create, edit and update their documents. 

G. Management of Database. DTS shall allow Licensee to review, edit, create, update and otherwise 
manage all content of Licensee available through the Secure Login of DTS. 

H. Customer License. DTS shall respond promptly and professionally to questions, comments, 
complaints and other reasonable requests regarding any aspect of DTS application by Licensee. 
DTS business hours are Monday-Friday 8AM PST to 5PM PST except for national/state holidays. 

I. License Fee. Licensee shall pay a fee of $2,145. 
  



 

2 of 6 

J. Document Set Up Fee. The one-time set up fee for documents as described in Exhibit A and made 
a part of this Agreement is waived. 

K. Payment Terms. Licensee shall pay the annual licensing fee upon execution of the Agreement 
between parties and the electronic submittal of the invoice to Licensee. 

L. Number of Documents. The maximum number of documents per school district is limited to five (5). 

M. Warranty. Licensee represents and warrants that all information provided to DTS, including but not 
limited to narratives, editorials, information regarding schools, is owned by Licensee and Licensee 
has the right to use and allow use by DTS as called for hereunder and that no copyrights, trademark 
rights or intellectual property rights of any nature of any third party will be infringed by the intended 
use thereof.  In the event any claim is brought against DTS based on an alleged violation of the 
rights warranted herein, Licensee agrees to indemnify and hold DTS harmless from all such claims, 
including attorney fees and costs incurred by DTS in defending such claims. 

N. Definitions. 
(i) Document. A document is defined as a) a specific template provided by CDE or; b) any 

specific word document or forms that have different fields or school references such as 
elementary, middle or high schools* submitted by District or CDE; or c) individual inserts 
submitted by District or CDE that are integrated into existing documents or are offered as 
supplemental and/or addendums to other report documents. 

 
* Licensee submits a SPSA template for their elementary, middle and high schools, which is counted 

as three (3) separate documents. 

(ii) Customized Documents. Any document that is not a standard CDE template is considered 
a custom document and as such may be subject to additional setup fees; DTS shall provide 
an estimated cost of these additional fees prior to the execution of this agreement.  

O. Document Setup Fee.  The document setup fee is waived for the Ventura County Schools Business 
Services Authority. 

P. Additional Fees. Licensee shall pay additional fees if Licensee exceeds the number of documents 
as described in section L of this agreement. The fee for each additional document is $39 per 
document times the number of schools in the district. The fee shall be payable within thirty (30) 
days from DTS invoice. 

Q. Additional Services. DTS can also provide Data Transfer and Document Translation services to 
Licensee for an additional fee. The fee for each additional service would be agreed upon between 
the parties and invoiced at the time the services were requested. The fee shall be payable within 
thirty (30) days from DTS invoice. 

  



 

3 of 6 

The Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
 

Document Tracking Services, LLC 

By:  Aaron Tarazon, Director 
Document Tracking Services 
10225 Barnes Canyon Road, Suite A200 
San Diego, CA 92121 
858-784-0967 - Phone 
858-587-4640 - Corporate Fax 
 

Date: April 15, 2020 
 

Licensee 

By: ______________________ 

Date: ______________________ 
 
  



 

4 of 6 

Exhibit A 
 

The following are standard documents to be used in conjunction with the license. 

 

1. 2020 School Accountability Report Card, English & Spanish (Custom Template) 

2. 2020 School Plan for Student Achievement (CDE Template) 

3. 2020 Local Control and Accountability Plan (CDE Template) 

4. Others to be identified as needed. 



 

5 of 5 

 
Exhibit B 

 
The following Districts/Schools have been identified as participants in the Ventura County Schools 
Business Services Authority DTS Consortium: 
 

District School 

Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority Coordinator Account* 

Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority ACE Charter High School 

Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority Bridges Charter School 

Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority Meadow Arts & Technology Elementary School 

Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority River Oaks Academy*** 

Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority Ventura Charter School of Arts and Global Education** 

Briggs Elementary School District Briggs Elementary School 

Briggs Elementary School District Olivelands Elementary School 

Mesa Union Elementary School District Mesa Elementary School 

Mupu Elementary School District Mupu Elementary School 

Santa Clara Elementary School District Santa Clara Elementary School 

Somis Union Elementary School District Somis Elementary School 

 
* Coordinator Account enables District/COE level staff to view school documents, track school plan update progress and extract school plan 

data as well as complete LEA level plans. 
** Added on 12/15/11 
*** Added on 5/31/15 



 
 

5 of 5 

 
April 15, 2020 
 
Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority 
5189 Verdugo Way 
Camarillo, CA  93012 
Re: Document Tracking Services 

 

INVOICE #9300109 
 

Pursuant to the licensing agreement between Ventura County Schools Business Services Authority and Document 
Tracking Services (DTS): 
 

Document Tracking Services  
Document Tracking Services [7/1/20 to 6/30/21]: 

11 sites 
$250 per site, discounted to $195 per site 

License Agreement includes 5 documents 

$2,145 

  
Translation Services  

2020 Spanish School Accountability Report Card: 
$125/SARC x 10 School Accountability Report Cards 
Based on 2016 SARC translation purchase 
1. ACE Charter High School 
2. Bridges Charter School 
3. Meadow Arts & Technology Elementary School 
4. River Oaks Academy*** 
5. Ventura Charter School of Arts and Global 

Education** 
6. Briggs Elementary School 
7. Olivelands Elementary School 
8. Mesa Elementary School 
9. Mupu Elementary School 
10. Somis Elementary School 

$1,250 

  
Total Balance Due: $3,395 

 
Please Make Checks Payable To: Document Tracking Services.  Send to: 
 
Aaron Tarazon, Director 
Document Tracking Services 
10225 Barnes Canyon Road, Suite A200 
San Diego, CA 92121 
858-784-0967 - Phone 
858-587-4640 - Corporate Fax 
 
Thank you! 
 

   
Approved Per Payment (Signature)  Name/Role (Printed) 

 



 

 

 

 

 

April 29, 2020  

 

To:  Mr. Turner 

 

Mesa Union Support Team Association presents its 2020-2021 initial proposal for a collective 

bargaining agreement to the Mesa Union School District.  We propose to open the following 

Articles:   

 

 Article XVI : Compensation  

 Article XVII : Evaluations 

 Article XI: Hours 

  

Christina Mendoza M.U.S.T. President 

Alice Villa M.U.S.T. Vice President  

 

 



 

1 

 

005751.00058 

27424841.1 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Somis, California 

Resolution No. 19-20-08 

 

RESOLUTION REGARDING LAYOFF OF CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

(Education Code Sections 45117, 45298, 45308) 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District (“District”) has 

determined in evaluating the needs of the District for the 2020-2021 school year that the best 

interests of this District would be served by the reduction and/or elimination of services being 

provided in certain classified employee positions and, based upon such reduction in services, 

classified employees will be subject to layoff for lack of work and/or lack of funds within the 

meaning of Education Code sections 45117, 45298, 45308. 

WHEREAS, the reduction/elimination in classified positions referred to herein are as 

follows: 

POSITION ELIMINATE 

Part-Time Facilities Worker 1 position – 0.4375 FTE (239 days (11 

months) per year, 5 days per week, 3.5 

hours per day) 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees as follows:  

1. That the above recitals are true and correct. 

2. That due to a lack of work and/or lack of funds, the number of classified 

employees and the amount of service rendered shall be eliminated by layoff as 

specified above, pursuant to Education Code sections 45117, 45298, 45308. 

3. That the employee(s) holding the affected position(s) may have bumping rights to 

another classified position in accordance with the law and/or the collective 

bargaining agreement between the District and the Mesa Union Support Team 

4. That, in lieu of being laid off, affected employees may voluntarily accept 

reassignment to a vacant position with equal or less hours, or shall have 

preference for reemployment into any vacant classified position for which the 

affected employee is qualified and meets minimum qualifications 

5. That the Superintendent/Principal is directed to give notice of layoff to the 

affected classified employee(s) pursuant to the requirements of law. 



 

2 

 

005751.00058 

27424841.1 

6. That said layoff shall become effective sixty (60) calendar days after notice is 

given to the affected employee(s). 

7. That the employee(s) laid off pursuant to this Resolution shall be eligible for 

reemployment pursuant to Education Code section 45298. 

8. That the Superintendent/Principal or his designated representative is delegated 

authority to take all actions necessary and appropriate to the accomplishment of 

the purposes of this Resolution. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District on this 19th day 

of May, 2020, by the following vote: 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

 

Name Aye No Abstain Absent 

Neil Canby     

Krista Nowak     

Steven Sullivan     

Roddie Villa     

Jayme Dryden     

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Neil Canby 
President, Board of Trustees  

Mesa Union School District 

 

 

I, Steven Sullivan, Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District, do 

certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the Board 

of Trustees at its regular meeting held on May 19, 2020. 

 

______________________________ 

Steven Sullivan 
Clerk, Board of Trustees 

Mesa Union School District 







 

 M.U.T.A. 

Mesa Union Teachers’ Association 

3901 NORTH Mesa School Road 

Somis, CA  93066  (805) 485-1411 

 
 

Executive Officers: 

Matt Demaria / Amabel Puga – Co-Presidents 

Christina Jahr - Vice-President 

Amy Williams – Secretary 

Kristine Garza / Spencer Goad – Co-Treasurers 

         

        April 7, 2020 

 

Mr. Jeffrey Turner, Superintendent 

Mesa Union School District 

3901 N. Mesa School Road 

Somis, CA   93066 

 

Dear Mr. Turner, 

 

  The Mesa Union Teachers’ Association hereby presents its 2020-2021 initial 

proposal for a collective bargaining agreement to the Mesa Union School District. We 

propose to open the following articles: 

 

   XVI: Salary 

  

   XVII: Employee Benefits 

 

   XI: Hours 

 

   XVIII: Class Size 

 

   

 

         Sincerely, 

 

 

         Matt Demaria / Amabel Puga 

         MUTA Co-Presidents 

 

   
 



 

 MESA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 TEMPORARY LOANS BETWEEN DISTRICT FUNDS 

 FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 

 RESOLUTION NO. 19-20-09                       

 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 42603, the governing board of any school district 

may direct that moneys held in any fund or account may be temporarily transferred to another fund 

or account of the district for payment of obligations.  The transfer shall be accounted for as 

temporary borrowing between funds or accounts and shall not be available for appropriation or be 

considered income to the borrowing fund or account.  Amounts transferred shall be repaid either 

in the same fiscal year, or in the following fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 

120 calendar days of a fiscal year.  Borrowing shall occur only when the fund or account receiving 

the money will earn sufficient income, during the current fiscal year, to repay the amount 

transferred.  No more than 75 percent of the maximum of moneys held in any fund or account 

during a current fiscal year may be transferred. 

 

WHEREAS, when there are insufficient funds to meet district obligations in the fund, and 

 

WHEREAS, funds can be temporarily transferred from one or more funds to another fund of the 

district to be used for the payment of district obligations, and 

 

WHEREAS, repayment of the temporary loan will be made from income received, and  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the Mesa Union School 

District authorizes the temporary transfer of cash from one district fund to another in order to meet 

the financial obligations of the District as the need may arise during the 2020-21 fiscal year. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of May 2020 by the Governing Board of the Mesa Union 

School District of Ventura County, California, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:                 NOES:                  ABSENT: 

 

____________________________Authorized Agent 

 



 

 

 APPROPRIATION TRANSFERS 

 FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 

 RESOLUTION NO. 19-20-10                         

 

 

WHEREAS, the Mesa Union School District may have a need during the fiscal year to make 

appropriation transfers to permit the payment of obligations of the district, and 

 

WHEREAS, the District may authorize a district employee to make such transfers between 

unappropriated fund balances and any expenditure classifications to balance any expenditure 

classification, 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mesa Union                            

School District authorizes the appropriation transfers necessary to permit payment of obligations 

of the District incurred during the 2020-21 fiscal year.  These transfers are to be presented for 

ratification at the next board meeting. 

 

ADOPTED this 19th day of May, 2020. 

 

AYES:                 NOES:            ABSENT: 

 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the above resolution was adopted by the Board of Trustees at a 

regular meeting of the Board. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Authorized Agent 

 

 

 



 

AUTHORITY FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION TO IMPROVE COMPENSATION 

FOR CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF EMPPLOYEES AFTER JULY 1, 2020 

RESOLUTION#19-20-11 

 

The recommendation is that the Board of Education reserves the right to grant to those employees 

who are members of the confidential, supervisory, or management groups, and as such are not 

covered by labor contracts, the right to compensation improvements.  This Resolution would 

remove any doubt that the Board of Education has the right to improve compensation to non-

represented employees on or after July 1, 2020, and to set the amounts and effective date of any 

such improvements. 

 

WHEREAS, employees who are in confidential, supervisory, or management positions, whether 

certificated or classified, and as such, not members of collective bargaining units, and their 

compensation is not negotiated in labor contracts; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education believes that compensation consideration should be given to 

employees in confidential, supervisory, or management positions, 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education of Mesa School District reserves 

the right to consider and to improve compensation of confidential, supervisory or management 

employees in Fiscal Year 2020-21 and to make any such compensation improvements effective 

July 1, 2020, or at any date thereafter during Fiscal Year 2020-21. 

 

This is to certify that the above Resolution was adopted by the Board of Education at a regular 

meeting of the Board held on May 19th, 2020. 

 

AYES:                 NOES:            ABSENT: 

 

Authorized Agent 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

 

  

  



 

 EXAMPLE - GOVERNING BOARD ACTIONS 

 

 

Advance indefinite action for 2020-21 to be taken before July 1, 2020: 

 

“As a result of financial uncertainties, negotiations, legislation, and other factors, 

the governing board hereby declares that all management, confidential, and other 

unrepresented employee compensation is declared indefinite for 2020-21.” 

 

Subsequent example action: 

 

1. The following could be used when the board is subsequently acting on all unrepresented 

employees: 

 

“As a follow-up to governing board action taken (earlier date), the governing board 

hereby approves compensation increases, effective July 1, 2020, for all 

unrepresented employees, including the superintendent and associate / assistant 

superintendents.” 

 

2. The following could be used if only some, but not all unrepresented employees are 

subsequently acted upon: 

 

“As a follow-up to governing board action taken (earlier date), the governing board 

hereby approves a compensation increase effective July 1, 2020, for classified 

management and confidential employees. Certificated management, superintendent 

and associate / assistant superintendents, and other unrepresented compensation is 

still declared indefinite.” 

 













































 

 
 
May 5, 2020  Proposal No.: VEN‐20‐04‐014 
 
Mesa Union School District 
Attention: Jeff Turner 
3901 Mesa School Road 
Somis, CA 93066 
 
Project:  Mesa Elementary School Security Fence 
  3901 Mesa School Road, Somis Area, Ventura County, California 
Subject:  Proposal  to  Provide  Materials  Inspection  and  Testing  Services  during 

Construction 
Ref.:  1.  Division of the State Architect, November 7, 2019, Documents Required List 

for Project Certification, DSA File No. 56‐42, DSA Application No. 03‐119306. 
  2.  Mainstreet Architects and Planners Inc., DSA Approval Date August 18, 2018, 

Project Plans 
 
Earth Systems Pacific (Earth Systems)  is pleased to submit this proposal to provide materials 
inspection and testing services during the construction phase of the subject project.  Based on 
information  provided  in  the  referenced  Documents  Required  List  and  Project  Plans,  our 
experience with projects of a similar nature, the following scope of work is anticipated: 
 
Review of Concrete Mix Designs 
An Engineer will review the submitted concrete mix designs and check for conformance with 
project specifications.  A summary letter will be issued. 
 
Concrete Batch Plant Inspection 
An Inspector will observe the batch plant operation at the time concrete is mixed for the project.  
Six hours of batch plant inspection has been assumed for this proposal. 
 
Concrete Testing and Sampling at Site 
An  Inspector will  observe  and  provide  testing  such  as  slump measurement  during  concrete 
placement. The inspector will also sample the concrete at the site.  Cylinders will be transported 
to the lab after initial curing at the site.  Four hours of on‐site inspection time has been assumed 
for this proposal. 
 
Concrete Strength Testing 
Concrete  cylinders  will  be  stored  in  a  temperature  controlled  environment  for  curing  until 
compression  tests  are  performed.    Compression  tests  will  be  performed  to  test  concrete 
strength at the specified intervals.   Reports documenting the results will be provided.    It has 
been assumed that 10 cylinders will be tested. 



May 5, 2020  ‐2‐    Proposal No.: VEN‐20‐04‐014 
 

EARTH SYSTEMS 

 
Steel Identification at the Fabrication Shop 
Steel used to fabricate the security fence will be identified and tagged by a special inspector at 
the fabrication shop.  One full day of material identification has been assumed for this task. 
 
Welding Inspection at Site 
An Inspector will observe the welding where required by the project plans.  One week of on‐site 
welding inspection has been assumed for this task. 
 
Welding Inspection at Fabrication Shop 
An Inspector will observe the welding to fabricate the security fence at the fabrication shop.  
One week of welding inspection at the fabrication shop has been assumed for this task. 
 
Project Management, Engineering Review, Consultation, and Box Filing 
Each  aspect  of  testing  and  inspection  discussed  above  includes  some  project management, 
including  filing  of  DSA  progress  forms  within  the  project  Box.    Some  engineering  review, 
consultation, and preparation of reports are also included within each section of testing and 
inspection.  The Geotechnical Engineer for the project will be Anthony Mazzei (GE 2823). 
 
Services Not Expected to Be Provided 
The Testing and Inspection List for the project does not include geotechnical services, such as 
grading  observation,  compaction  testing,  or  foundation  observations.    Furthermore,  no 
inspections of masonry or epoxy bolt installations, or testing of steel components is expected 
to  be  required.    As  such,  the  scope  and  fees  proposed  herein  do  not  include  these  items, 
although they could be provided if it is determined that they will be required. 
 
BASIS FOR CHARGES 
The basis of estimated charges included in this proposal is the Fee Schedule currently in effect 
for Earth Systems Pacific dated January 1, 2020, a copy of which is enclosed.  Actual fees will be 
based on the number of hours of work provided toward the project and the fee schedule  in 
effect at the time the work is performed.   

 
Our proposal is based on the understanding that the services proposed herein are subject to 
California Prevailing Wage law.  Earth Systems Pacific is in compliance with California Senate Bill 
854  (Registration  Number  1000003643).  In  the  event  that  the  Department  of  Industrial 
Relations approves increased Prevailing Wage law during the work period, Client agrees to allow 
Consultant to increase hourly rates to similarly adjust Consultant's employees' wages. 
 
ESTIMATED FEES 
The  estimated  presented  herein  have  been  made  without  the  benefit  of  a  construction 
schedule.  Such a schedule would be helpful in refining these estimates.  Because of this, the 
following estimates are for general budgeting purposes only.   
 



May 5, 2020  ‐3‐    Proposal No.: VEN‐20‐04‐014 
 

EARTH SYSTEMS 

All estimates provided below include some project management and/or reporting time. 
 
Concrete Mix Design Review, Batch Plant and On‐site Inspection & Testing:  $2,500.00 
Steel Identification:  $1,000.00 
Shop & Field Welding Inspection:    $8,500.00 
Additional Services:    Per Fee Schedule 
Total Estimate    $12,000.00 
 
TERMS FOR SERVICES 
1. Investigation, Monitoring and Inspection.  If the services include monitoring or inspection of 
soil,  construction  and/or materials,  Client  shall  authorize  and pay  for  Consultant  to  provide 
sufficient  observation  and  professional  inspection  to  permit  Consultant  to  form  opinions 
according to accepted statistical sampling methods as to whether the work has been performed 
in accordance with recommendations.  Such opinions, while statistically valid, do not guaranty 
uniformity of conditions or materials.  Similarly, soils and geology investigations do not guaranty 
uniformity of subsurface conditions.  Client hereby represents and warrants that it has provided 
and shall provide to Consultant all information and sufficient advance notice necessary in order 
for  Consultant  to  perform  the  appropriate  level  of  services.  No  statement  or  action  of 
Consultant can relieve Client’s contractors of their obligation to perform their work properly.  
Consultant has no authority to supervise or stop the work of others. 
 
2.  Site Access and Utilities.  Client has sole responsibility for securing site access and locating 
utilities. 
 
3. Billing and Payment.   Client will pay Consultant the proposal amount or, if none is stated, 
according  to  the  fee  schedule  attached  to  the  proposal.  Prior  to  initiation  of  field  work,  a 
retainer  is  required.    This  retainer  shall  be maintained  throughout  the  project  and  shall  be 
applied to the final invoice.  Payment is due on presentation of invoices, and is delinquent if 
Consultant has not received payment within thirty (30) days from date of an invoice.  Client will 
pay an additional charge of 1 1/2 (1.5) percent per month (or the maximum percentage allowed 
by law, whichever is lower) on any delinquent amount, excepting any portion of the invoiced 
amount that is disputed in good faith.  Each payment will first be applied to accrued interest, 
costs and fees and then to the principal unpaid amount. Services to be performed by Consultant 
hereunder which are not set forth in this proposal and/or Work Order are additional services.  
Any additional services provided by Consultant shall be subject to the terms of this contract and 
charged per Consultant's current fee schedule. Client shall provide written confirmation within 
three (3) days of any verbal authorization to the Consultant for additional services, but Client's 
failure to do so shall not relieve the Client from its obligation to pay the Consultant for such 
services. 
   
4.    Ownership  of  Documents.    Consultant  owns  all  documents  it  creates  and  grants  Client 
limited  license  to use  the documents  for  the purposes  stated  in  the documents. Consultant 



May 5, 2020  ‐4‐    Proposal No.: VEN‐20‐04‐014 
 

EARTH SYSTEMS 

reserves the right to withhold delivery of documents to Client until payment in full of current 
invoices has been received. 
 
5.  Termination.   This agreement may be terminated by either party effective seven (7) days 
from the date of written notice, or if the client suspends the work for three (3) months.  In the 
event  of  termination,  Consultant  will  be  paid  for  services  performed  prior  to  the  date  of 
termination plus reasonable termination expenses.  If Consultant has not received payment for 
any invoice within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice, or in the event of anticipatory 
breach by Client, Consultant may suspend performance of  its  services  immediately and may 
terminate this contract. 
 
6.   Risk Allocation.    In order for Client to obtain the benefit of a fee which  includes a  lesser 
allowance for compensating Consultant for its litigation risk, Client agrees to indemnify, hold 
harmless and defend Consultant, its agents, employees, or officers, from and against any and 
all loss, claim, expenses, including attorney’s fees, injury, damages, liability or costs arising out 
of    non‐design  services  (i.e.,  services  other  than  as  defined  by  Civil  Code  Section  2784) 
performed by Consultant on this project, except where such loss injury, damage, liability, cost, 
expenses or claims are the result of the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Consultant. To 
the maximum extent permitted by law, Client agrees that the liability of Consultant, its parent, 
subsidiaries,  affiliates  and  subcontractors,  including  their  respective  officers,  directors, 
employees and agents, for any claims based in contract, in tort or otherwise arising out of or in 
connection with Consultant’s services shall be limited to the aggregate sum of $25,000.00 or 
the total fees paid to Consultant for its services, whichever is greater. Consultant shall not be 
responsible  for  any  consequential,  incidental  or  liquidated  damages.  These  terms  may  be 
negotiable  depending  on  the  particular  facts  of  your  project.    You  should  consult  with  an 
attorney experienced in construction contracts and litigation regarding this provision. 
 
7.   Hazardous Materials.  Consultant  is  responsible  only  for  hazardous materials  brought  by 
Consultant onto the site.  Client retains ownership and responsibility in all respects for other 
hazardous materials and associated damage. 
 
8.  Third Parties and Assignment.  This Contract is intended only to benefit the parties hereto. 
No person who is not a signatory to this Contract shall have any rights hereunder to rely on this 
Contract or on any of Consultant’s services or reports without the express written authorization 
of Consultant. This Contract shall not be assigned by Client without the Consultant’s written 
consent. This Contract is binding on any successor companies to Client or Consultant, and on 
the surviving corporation in the event of a merger or acquisition. 
 
9.  Governing Law, Survival and Forum Selection. The contract shall be governed by laws of the 
State of California.    If any of the provisions contained in this agreement are held invalid, the 
enforceability  of  the  remaining  provisions  will  not  be  impaired.    Limitations  of  liability, 
indemnities,  representations  and  warranties  by  Client  will  survive  termination  of  this 
agreement.  The signatories represent and warrant that they are authorized by the entities on 





REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE 
DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 

Form J-13A
(Revised December 2017)

California Department of Education 
School Fiscal Services Division 
Website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ 
Telephone: 916-324-4541 
Email: attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.gov 



Form J-13A Instructions 
Why file:
The Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to 
Emergency Conditions, Form J-13A is used to 
obtain approval of attendance and instructional time 
credit under one or more of the following 
conditions: 

When one or more schools were closed
because of conditions described in
Education Code (EC) Section 41422.

When one or more schools were kept open
but experienced a material decrease in
attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392
and California Code of Regulations (CCR),
Title 5, Section 428.

When attendance records have been lost or
destroyed as described in EC Section
46391.

The California Department of Education’s (CDE) 
approval of the J-13A, combined with other 
attendance records, serve to document the local 
educational agency’s (LEA) compliance with 
instructional time laws and provide authority to
maintain school for less than the required 
instructional days and minutes without incurring a 
fiscal penalty to the LEA’s Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) funding.

How to file:
The Form J-13A is available at http ://
www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp. Also available
on the J-13A Web page are FAQs and
supplemental pages for sections B and C in Excel 
format. All affidavits must have original signatures. 

Charter schools must file separately from the
authorizing school district or county office of
education (COE). 

The LEA governing board must approve each 
request by completing Section E, Affidavit of School 
District, County Office of Education, or Charter 
School Governing Board Members. Once the
majority of the governing board members have
approved the request, the LEA should keep a copy 
of the request and then submit the original to the 
county superintendent who must approve the 
request before it can be submitted to the State 
Superintendent of Public Instruction, CDE. Charter 
schools must submit the request to their authorizing 
LEA for approval, who will then forward to the
county superintendent for approval. 

The following summarizes the J-13A submittal and 
CDE review process: 

The county superintendent executes the
Affidavit of County Superintendent of
Schools, certifying the approval.

The COE should keep a copy of the request
and mail the original request to the listed
CDE address.

Once CDE has received the Form J-13A,
the request will go through a review
process. If the request is approved, CDE
will e-mail the approval letter and a copy of
the request to all contacts listed on the form.
CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the
approval letter. If the request is denied,
CDE will e-mail the denial letter and a copy
of the request to all contacts listed on the
form. CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the
denial letter.

Where to file:
Mail the entire original Form J-13A to: 

School Fiscal Services Division 
California Department of Education 

1430 N Street, Suite 3800 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

General Instructions:
Multiple emergency events and schools
may be included on one Form J-13A. Be
sure to include specific detailed information
and supporting documents for each event
and school.

If the emergency event resulted in a closure
and material decrease, complete sections B
and C.

Supplemental pages for sections B and C
are available in Excel format for a request
that requires more lines than allocated on
Form J-13A.

Attach supporting documentation. Redact
any personally identifiable information.
Examples of required supporting
documentation:
o Declaration of a State of Emergency
o News articles
o E-mails
o Invoices

Form J-13A Instructions | 1



Form J-13A Instructions 
o A local safety officer letter for any

incident involving police activity,
threats, cyber threats, etc.

o A county public health officer letter for
any incident involving epidemic-type
illness. The letter is to specify that the
illness was an epidemic or that there
was an increase in the number of
cases of a disease above what is
normally expected of the population in
that area.

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION
Refer to the California School Directory at https://
www.cde.ca.gov/schooldirectory/ for information
needed to complete this section.

PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)

County Code – Enter the two-digit county code
associated with this entity.

District Code – Enter the five-digit district code
associated with this entity.

Charter Number – If this request is for a charter
school, enter the charter number associated
with this entity.

Fiscal Year – Enter the fiscal year of the
requested emergency closure, material
decrease and/or lost or destroyed attendance
records.

Address – Enter the LEA’s full address
including:
o Number and street
o County name
o City
o State
o Zip code

Contact Information – Enter a contact person for
this request. Include the following:
o Name
o Title
o Phone number
o E-mail address

PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE 
INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS 
REQUEST 
Select the LEA type associated with the request 
and, for a school district or COE request, if all or 
select school sites are included in the request. Only 
one LEA type may be selected. 

PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS 
REQUEST 
Read each condition carefully and select one or 
more that apply to this request. In addition, indicate 
if the request is associated with a Declaration of a 
State of Emergency by the Governor of California. 

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE 
This section is used for closures pursuant to EC
Section 41422. If the request does not include any 
school closures, select the “Not Applicable” box on 
the top right corner and proceed to Section C. 

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY 
Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the 
emergency(s) that caused the school closure. 

PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION 
The fields below correspond to the columns on 
Form J-13A. 

School Name – Enter the school name of
each school closed on a separate line. Use
the supplemental Excel form
at http ://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp

more than 10 lines are needed for this
request and select the “Supplemental
Page(s) Attached” box on the top right
corner.

School Code – Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/

Site Type – Enter the site type associated
with the school listed in Column A. This site
information is need for CDE to determine
the specific instructional time requirements
for the listed school. Choose one of the
following site type options:
o Charter School
o Community Day
o Continuation School
o County Community
o Juvenile Court School

Form J-13A Instructions | 2



Form J-13A Instructions 
o Opportunity School 
o Special Education 
o Traditional 

D. Days in School Calendar – Provide the 
number of days in the school calendar. 
Attach a copy of the school calendar to the 
request. If the request includes multiple 
schools, attach a copy of each different 
school calendar and clearly identify which 
schools follow each calendar. If all schools 
have the same school calendar, note “all 
schools” at the top of the calendar. 

E. Emergency Days Built In – Provide the 
number of additional days the school has 
built in to the school calendar to use as 
make-up days for emergency closures. 

F. Built In Emergency Days Used – Provide 
the number of built in emergency days the 
school has used so far in the school year. 

G. Date(s) of Emergency Closure – Enter the 
date(s) closed for the emergency in the 
current request. 

H. Closure Dates Requested – Of the dates 
provided in Column G, enter the dates the 
school will not be able to make-up, and is 
requesting as part of the Form J-13A. 

I. Total Number of Days Requested – Enter 
the total number of days for the dates 
requested in Column H. 

PART III: CLOSURE HISTORY 
In this section, provide the closure history for the 
current and five prior fiscal years for all schools 
included in the request, regardless if a J-13A
request was submitted. For example, if a school 
had multiple closures in one year, group the 
closures by fiscal year and nature. 

School 
Name 

School 
Code 

Fiscal 
Year 

Closure 
Dates Nature 

Weather 
Related 
Yes/No 

School  #1 0123456 2016-17
12/5, 
2/10 Flooding Yes 

School  #1 0123456 2016-17 4/17-4/18 
Power 
Outage No

School  #1 0123456 2015-16
12/15-
12/6 

Road 
Closures Yes 

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE 
This section is used to claim attendance for 
material decreases pursuant to EC Section 46392.
If the request does not include any credits for a 
material decrease in attendance, select the “Not 

Applicable” box on the top right corner and proceed 
to Section D. 

If the attendance of an LEA or a school is less than 
or equal to 90 percent of "normal" attendance for a 
reasonable time during or after an emergency 
event, the LEA may assume that a case exists for 
claiming emergency attendance credit for the 
"material decrease" of attendance. According to 
CCR, Title 5, Section 428, “normal” attendance is
the average daily attendance (ADA) for the month 
of either October or May of the same school year. If 
the emergency occurred between July and 
September of the current year, the LEA must wait 
to submit the request until after October ADA of the 
current year can be calculated. The October or May 
ADA is used as a proxy for a normal day of 
attendance for the emergency day. However, if an 
emergency occurs in October or May, the LEA may 
request to use a different month as a proxy for a 
normal day of attendance for the emergency day.

Pursuant to EC Section 46392, the 90 percent 
threshold may be waived when the Governor has 
declared a “State of Emergency.” A copy of the 
Governor’s declaration should be included in the 
submittal. Any reduction of attendance in a 
necessary small school (NSS), even if less than 10 
percent, may be considered material. 

Attendance must be provided at the school site 
level. Approval of a districtwide material decrease 
is contingent upon the inclusion of all district sites, 
and a districtwide percentage of 90 percent or less 
on each emergency day. For non-districtwide 
emergencies, each school must meet the 90 
percent threshold on each emergency day for 
approval of attendance credit. 

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY 
Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the 
emergency(s) that caused the material decrease in 
attendance. Provide a detailed explanation for any 
gap in between emergencies. Request should be 
accompanied by supporting documents, if 
applicable.

PART II: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION 
The information provided in Parts II and III will be 
used to determine if the loss of attendance meets 
the 90 percent threshold for attendance credit 
approval (except when the governor declares a 
state of emergency or in the case of a NSS site),
and to calculate the estimated attendance credit 

Form J-13A Instructions | 3



Form J-13A Instructions 
amount. The fields below correspond to the 
columns on Form J-13A. 

School Name – Enter the school name of 
each school requesting attendance credit on 
a separate line. Use the supplemental
Excel form http ://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ 
pa/j13a.asp if more than 10 lines are
needed for this request and select the
“Supplemental Page(s) Attached” box on the 
top right corner.

School Code – Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School 
Directory https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to

C. “Normal” Attendance – Provide the ADA for 
the school month of October or May of the 
same school year. 

A school month is 20 days, or four weeks of 
five days each, including legal holidays but 
excluding weekend makeup classes (EC
Section 37201). The school calendar begins 
on the first Monday of the week that 
includes July 1 or the Monday of the first 
week of school. As a result, school months 
can be split between September and 
October; October and November; April and 
May; May and June. Therefore, the CDE
advises LEAs to use the school month that 
has the most school days in either October 
or May. 

D. Dates Used for Determining "Normal" 
Attendance – Enter the date range of the 
school month used to provide the ADA in 
Column C. 

E. Date of Emergency – Enter the date of the 
emergency. If the emergency lasted for 
more than one day, use a separate line 
for each date. 

F. Actual Attendance – Provide the actual 
attendance for the school site on the date of 
emergency listed in Column E. 

G. Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) –
Calculated field. If the nature of emergency 
is consistent with EC Section 46392, the 
school may qualify for an attendance 

adjustment when the Actual Attendance 
(Column F) divided by the “Normal” 
Attendance (Column C) yields a percentage 
of 90 percent or less. Exclude any 
emergency day that yields a percentage of 
more than 90 percent except when the 
governor declares a state of emergency or 
in a case of a NSS site.

H. Net Increase of Apportionment Days (C-F) –
Calculated field. The Actual Attendance 
(Column F) is subtracted from the “Normal” 
Attendance (Column C) to determine the 
Net Increase of Apportionment Days 
(Column H). When attendance on the date 
of emergency is greater than the “normal”
attendance, this field will yield zero and 
should be removed from the material 
decrease calculation table.

If the request is approved, CDE’s 
approval letter will include the total net 
increase of apportionment days, which 
may differ from the amount shown. The 
LEA will then divide this number by the days 
in the applicable P-1, P-2, or Annual 
reporting period to determine the ADA 
increase. 

PART III: MATERIAL DECREASE 
CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH 
SCHOOLS 
Continuation education is an hourly program, 
therefore the attendance must be provided in hours 
for continuation schools. Three hours equals one 
apportionment day. The fields below correspond to 
the columns on Form J-13A. 

School Name – Enter the school name of 
each continuation school requesting
attendance credit on a separate line. Use
the supplemental Excel file http ://
www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp re
than five lines are needed for 
this request and select the
“Supplemental Page(s) Attached” box 
on the top right corner.

School Code – Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School 
Directory https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the school code.

Form J-13A Instructions | 4



Form J-13A Instructions 
C. “Normal” Attendance Hours – Provide the 

attendance hours for the continuation 
school on the same day of the week prior to, 
or the week following the emergency. 

Example: If the emergency day is on a 
Tuesday, provide the attendance hours on 
the Tuesday of the week prior to or following 
the emergency. 

D. Date Used for Determining "Normal" 
Attendance – Enter the date of the school 
day used to provide the attendance hours in 
Column C. 

E. Date of Emergency – Enter the date of the 
emergency. If the emergency lasted for 
more than one day, use a separate line 
for each date. 

F. Actual Attendance Hours – Provide the 
actual attendance hours for the continuation 
school on the date of emergency. 

G. Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) –
Calculated field. If the nature of emergency 
is consistent with EC Section 46392, the 
school may qualify for an attendance 
adjustment when the Actual Attendance 
Hours (Column F) divided by the “Normal” 
Attendance Hours (Column C) yields a 
percentage of 90 percent or less. Exclude 
any emergency day that yields a percentage 
of more than 90 percent except when the 
governor declares a state of emergency or 
in a case of a NSS site. 

H. Net Increase of Hours (C-F) – Calculated 
field. The Actual Attendance Hours (Column 
F) is subtracted from the “Normal” 
Attendance Hours (Column C) to determine 
the Net Increase of Hours (Column H).
When attendance on the date of emergency 
is greater than the “normal” attendance, this 
field will yield zero and should be removed 
from the material decrease calculation table. 

If the request is approved, the approval 
letter will include the total net increase of 
hours for all continuation schools on the 
form, which may differ from the amount 
shown. The LEA will then convert the hours 
to apportionment days and divide this 
number by the days in the applicable P-1, 

P-2, or Annual reporting period to determine 
the ADA increase. 

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED 
ATTENDANCE RECORDS 
If this request does not include any lost or 
destroyed attendance records, select the “Not 
Applicable” box on the top right corner and proceed 
to Section E. 

PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST 
Enter the dates of the records that were lost or 
destroyed. 

PART II: CIRCUMSTANCES 
Provide a detailed explanation on the emergency 
condition(s) and the extent of the lost or destroyed 
records. 

PART III: PROPOSAL 
Provide a detailed proposal or estimation in the 
allotted space. 

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT 
A completed affidavit is required before submitting
the entire Form J-13A request to CDE. 

PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR
CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD 
MEMBERS 

,

Enter the name of the school district, COE, 
or charter school.

Enter the names of the all the board 
members.

At least a majority of the board members 
must sign this affidavit. 

The governing board signatures must be 
witnessed. The witness person must 
complete the following fields: 
o Witnessed date 
o Name 
o Signature 
o Title 
o County name 

PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF 
CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER 
Only complete for a charter school request. Once 
the governing board members and witness fields 
have been completed, this request will be 
submitted to the charter school’s authorizer for 
approval. An authorizer for a charter school may be 

Form J-13A Instructions | 5



Form J-13A Instructions 
a school district, COE or State Board of Education.
If approved, the superintendent of the charter 
school’s authorizer will complete the following 
fields: 

o Name 
o Signature 
o Authorizing LEA Name 

PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
All requests must go to the COE for approval. If 
approved, the COE will complete Part III of the 
affidavit. The county superintendent’s signature 
must be witnessed. 

o Name of the County Superintendent of
Schools (or designee) 

o Signature of the County 
Superintendent of Schools (or 
designee) 

o Witnessed date 
o Witness name 
o Witness signature 
o Witness title 
o County name 
o Contact person/individual responsible 

for completing the county affidavit. 
Include the contact person’s name, 
title, phone number and e-mail 
address. 

Form J-13A Instructions | 6



FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017
SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION 

This form is used to obtain approval of attendance and instructional time credit pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 41422, 46200, 46391, 46392 and California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section 428. 
Only schools that report Principal Apportionment average daily attendance (ADA) for the purpose of calculating a K–12 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) entitlement should submit this form.
Refer to the instructions and frequently asked questions for information regarding the completion of this form.

PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA) 
LEA NAME: COUNTY CODE: DISTRICT CODE: CHARTER NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE):

LEA SUPERINTENDENT OR ADMINISTRATOR NAME: FISCAL YEAR: 

ADDRESS: COUNTY NAME: 

CITY: STATE: ZIP CODE: 

CONTACT NAME: TITLE: PHONE: E-MAIL: 

PART II:  LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST (Choose only one LEA type):
SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (COE) CHARTER SCHOOL 

Choose one of the following: Choose one of the following: 
All district school sites All COE school sites 
Select district school sites Select COE school sites 

PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 

There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request.

SCHOOL CLOSURE: When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in EC Section 41422. LCFF apportionments should be maintained and instructional time credited in Section B for the 
school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on the dates listed, due to the nature of the emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the LEA to disregard these days in the computation of 
ADA (per EC Section 41422) without applicable penalty and obtain credit for instructional time for the days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days pursuant to EC Section 
46200, et seq. 

MATERIAL DECREASE: When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428. Material decrease requests that 
include all school sites within the school district must demonstrate that the school district as a whole experienced a material decrease in attendance. Material decrease requests for one or more but not all sites within the school 
district must show that each site included in the request experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392 and CCR, Title 5, Section 428. The request for substitution of estimated days of
attendance for actual days of attendance is in accordance with the provisions of EC Section 46392. Approval of this request will authorize use of the estimated days of attendance in the computation of LCFF 
apportionments for the described school(s) and dates in Section C during which school attendance was materially decreased due to the nature of the emergency. 

There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request. 

LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS: When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in EC Section 46391. Requesting the use of estimated attendance in lieu of attendance that 
cannot be verified due to the loss or destruction of attendance records. This request is made pursuant to EC Section 46391: 

“Whenever any attendance records of any district have been lost or destroyed, making it impossible for an accurate report on average daily attendance for the district for any fiscal year to be rendered, which fact 
shall be shown to the satisfaction of the Superintendent of Public Instruction by the affidavits of the members of the governing board of the district and the county superintendent of schools, the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction shall estimate the average daily attendance of such district. The estimated average daily attendance shall be deemed to be the actual average daily attendance for that fiscal year for the 
making of apportionments to the school district from the State School Fund.”

Form J-13A | 1

Mesa Union School District 56 72470

Jeff Turner 2019-2020

3901 N. Mesa School Road Ventura County

Somis CA 93066

Jeff Turner Superintendent 805-485-1411 jturner@mesaschool.org

●

●

●

●



FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE Not Applicable (Proceed to Section C)
PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.) Supplemental Page(s) Attached 

PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION (Use the supplemental form at http ://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Attach a copy of a school calendar. If the request is for
multiple school sites, and the sites have differing school calendars, attach a copy of each different school calendar to the request.)

A B C D E F G H I

School Name School Code Site Type 
Days in School 

Calendar 
Emergency Days 

Built In 
Built In Emergency 

Days Used Date(s) of Emergency Closure Closure Dates Requested 
Total Number of 
Days Requested 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 

PART III: CLOSURE HISTORY (List closure history for all schools in Part II. Refer to the instructions for an example.) 
A B C D E F

School Name School Code Fiscal Year Closure Dates Nature 

Weather 
Related 
Yes/No 

Form J-13A | 2

Due fires burning in the area and the forecast for fire weather conditions, Southern California Edison turned off the power in our schools
area. The power being shut off caused our schools to remain closed on October 25, October 31, 2019, and November 1, 2019.

Mesa School 6055123 Traditional 180 0 0 10/25/19, 10/31/19 10/25/19, 10/31/19 3

11/01/19 11/01/19

Mesa School 6055123 2018-2019 11/09/2018 Woolsey Fire No



FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017 

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE Not Applicable (Proceed to Section D)
PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.) Supplemental Page(s) Attached 

PART II: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION (Use the supplemental Excel file at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information 
on completing the form including the definition of “normal” attendance.)

A B C D E F G* H

School Name School Code 
“Normal” Attendance 

(October/May) 
Dates Used for Determining 

“Normal” Attendance Date of Emergency Actual Attendance 
Qualifier: 90% or 

Less (F/C)
Net Increase of 

Apportionment Days (C-F)
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total: 

PART III: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOLS (Provide the attendance in hours. Use the supplemental Excel file at http ://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp if more than 5
lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information on completing the form including the definition of “normal” attendance.)

A B C D E F G* H
Date Used for Determining Actual Attendance Qualifier: 90% or Net Increase of Hours 

School Name School Code “Normal” Attendance Hours “Normal” ttendance Date of Emergency Hours Less (F/C) (C-F) 

Total: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 

*Qualifier should be 90% or less except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in the case of a Necessary Small School (NSS) site.

Form J-13A | 3

●

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00 0 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS Not Applicable (Proceed to Section E)
PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST The entire period covered by the lost or destroyed records commences with _______________________________ up to and including _______________________________. 
PART II: CIRCUMSTANCES (Describe below circumstances and extent of records lost or destroyed.)

PART III: PROPOSAL (Describe below the proposal to reconstruct attendance records or estimate attendance in the absence of records.)

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 

Form J-13A | 4

●



FORM J-13A, REVISED DECEMBER 2017

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT 
PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS – All applicable sections below must be completed to process this J-13A request. 

PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER (Only applicable to charter school requests) 

We, members constituting a majority of the governing board of ___ hereby swear (or affirm) that the foregoing statements are true and are based on official records. _______________________________________________, 
Board Members Names Board Members Signatures 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 

At least a majority of the members of the governing board shall execute this affidavit. 

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this day of __ _____________________________, ______________. _______________________________ 

Witness: Title: ounty, California 
(Name) (Signature) 

______________________________ of ________________________________ C

Superintendent (or designee): Authorizing LEA Name:
(Name) (Signature) 

PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
The information and statements contained in the foregoing request are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

County Superintendent of Schools (or designee):
(Name) (Signature) 

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this _______________________________ day of __ _____________________________, ______________. 

Witness: 

COE contact/individual respons
Name: 

(Name) 

ible for completing this section: 
Title: 

(Signature) 

Phone:

Title: ____ ounty, California 

E-mail:

_______________________ of ____________________________ C

Form J-13A | 5














































































































































































































































	2. Board Agenda May 19, 2020 (2)
	6. Board Minutes April 21, 2020 (1)
	6. Special Board Minutes May 2, 2020
	8. A. 2019-2020 Years of service awards
	9.A. Mesa AB1200 - Signed Disclosure
	Mesa AB1200
	img005

	9.B. MUTA 2020-2021 Initial Sunshine Proposal - Copy
	10.Superintendent's Report 5_19_20
	11.A. 1. VCOE correspondence regarding AB1200
	12.A. Purchase Orders
	Board Report with Object and Resource
	603
	1
	P0320-00388
	P0320-00389
	P0320-00390
	P0320-00391
	P0320-00392
	P0320-00393
	P0320-00394
	P0320-00395
	P0320-00396
	P0320-00397

	2
	2020




	12.B. Check Register
	Board Report
	1
	5003813422
	5003813422

	5003813423
	5003813423

	5003813424
	5003813424

	5003813425
	5003813425

	5003813426
	5003813426

	5003813427
	5003813427

	5003813428
	5003813428

	5003813429
	5003813429

	5003813430
	5003813430

	5003813431
	5003813431

	5003813432
	5003813432

	5003813433
	5003813433

	5003813434
	5003813434

	5003813435
	5003813435

	5003813436
	5003813436

	5003813437
	5003813437

	5003813438
	5003813438

	5003813439
	5003813439

	5003813440
	5003813440

	5003813441
	5003813441

	5003813442
	5003813442

	5003813443
	5003813443

	5003813444
	5003813444

	5003813445
	5003813445

	5003813446
	5003813446

	5003813447
	5003813447

	5003813448
	5003813448

	5003813449
	5003813449

	5003813450
	5003813450

	5003813451
	5003813451

	5003813452
	5003813452

	5003813453
	5003813453

	5003813454
	5003813454

	5003813455
	5003813455

	5003813456
	5003813456

	5003813457
	5003813457

	5003813458
	5003813458

	5003813459
	5003813459

	5003813460
	5003813460

	5003813461
	5003813461

	5003813462
	5003813462

	5003813463
	5003813463

	5003813464
	5003813464

	5003813465
	5003813465

	5003813466
	5003813466

	5003813467
	5003813467

	5003813468
	5003813468

	5003813469
	5003813469

	5003813470
	5003813470

	5003813471
	5003813471

	5003813472
	5003813472

	5003813473
	5003813473

	5003813474
	5003813474

	5003813475
	5003813475

	5003813476
	5003813476

	5003813477
	5003813477

	5003813478
	5003813478

	5003813479
	5003813479

	5003813480
	5003813480


	2
	010
	

	130
	




	12.C. Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
	Financial Statement
	603
	010
	1
	LCFF Revenue Sources
	Federal Revenue
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Certificated Salaries
	Classified Salaries
	Employee Benefits
	Books and Supplies
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures
	Capital Outlay
	Tuition
	Other Transfers Out
	Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs


	130
	1
	Federal Revenue
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Classified Salaries
	Employee Benefits
	Books and Supplies
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures
	Transfers of Indirect/direct support costs


	140
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	150
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	171
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	173
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	212
	1
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures
	Capital Outlay


	251
	1
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Services and Other Operating Expenditures


	355
	1
	Other Local Revenue


	510
	1
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Debt Service


	511
	1
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Debt Service


	512
	1
	Other State Revenues
	Other Local Revenue

	2
	Debt Service





	12.D. 2019-2020 enrollment (6)
	12.E. Student of the Month
	12.F. Document Tracking Services Renewal License and Invoice
	LICENSING AGREEMENT
	The Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
	Document Tracking Services, LLC
	Licensee
	Exhibit A
	The following are standard documents to be used in conjunction with the license.

	13.A. MUST 2020-2021 Initial Sunshine Proposal
	14.B. Resolution#19-20-08 2020 Classified Layoff Resolution
	14.C. MUST Tentative Agreement
	14.D. MUTA 2020-2021 Initial Sunshine Proposal
	14.E. End of Year Resolutions
	Resolution# 19-20-09 Temporary Loans Between Funds Template (1)
	Resolution# 19-20-10 Blanket Board Resolution Template (1)
	Resolution# 19-20-11 Retroactive Compensation Template (1)

	14.F. MJP Propsal for Staff Laptops
	14.G. MJP Propsal for Student Devices and cases
	14.H. Award Bid Contract and Notice to Proceed with Dash Construction Company Inc.
	14.I. Earth Systems Proposal
	14.J. Mesa Union Form J13
	14.K. March 2020 CSBA Board Policy Revisions Adoption
	scan_emagdaleno_2020-04-16-11-56-42
	scan_emagdaleno_2020-04-16-11-57-35
	scan_emagdaleno_2020-04-16-11-58-16




